Ocie Kara-Simonyan

= = =
From: Alexander Boekelheide
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 12:16 PM
To: Staff
Subject: Board of Trustees meeting report, September 21, 2016
Hello:

In an effort to help the campus community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I'm pleased to
share a report from last night’s Board of Trustees meeting.

e The meeting was a board study session relating to the college’s strategic planning process. The board discussed the
goals it will set for Superintendent-President Vurdien (and, by extension, the college), and also began considering a
list of goals it would set for the board itself.

e The board discussed modifying the list of goals in the board packet (starting on p. 90) by focusing on educational
quality, fiscal responsibility, strategic communication, workforce development, non-tuition student expenses, and
campus collegiality. Further action relating to the goals of the college will be taken at a future board meeting.

e Inits sole business item, the board unanimously approved the college’s Accreditation Follow-Up Report, clearing the
final hurdle to the document’s submission to the Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges next
week. The college expects to host an ACCIC delegation to discuss the follow-up report in detail before November 10.

¢ In his public report, Superintendent-President Vurdien announced that PCC has been invited to apply
to a grant program at the Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation designed to identify community colleges
with a high potential of achieving improvements in completion and equity. If chosen to participate, PCC
could receive a grant of up to $630,000 over four years and take part in a network with a wide range of
partners, including the Aspen Institute College Excellence Program.

If you'd like to know more, you can access the full board packet and a video recording from last night’s meeting on our

website.

The next board meeting is set for Wednesday, October 19, at 6 p.m.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide

Alex Boekelheide Executive Director

PASADENA
CITYCOLLEGE.

Alex Boekelheide
(“Buckle-hide”)

Strateglc Communlcations & Marketing - C145
1570 E. Colorado Bivd., Pasadena, CA 91106
Office:  (626) 585-7422

Mobile: (310) 889-8275

FAX: (626) 585-7113

Email:  aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

Executive Director, Strategic Communications & Marketing



EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, September 14, 2016
4:00 P.M. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Room G1
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1
The Executive Committee of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Wednesday,

September 14, 2016, in Room G1, Pasadena City College, 1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena,
California 91106.

l. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order at 4:02 p.m. by Mr. Jim Sarni, President.

Executive Committee Members Present

Mr. Jim Sarni, President

Mr. John Gregory, Immediate Past President

Mr. Scott Bell

Ms. Clara Potes- Fellow

Ms. Gloria Pitzer

Mr. Jack Scott

Mr. Lonnie Schield

Mr. Wade Winter

Dr. Rajen Vurdien, PCC Superintendent/President

Executive Committee Members Absent
Mr. Bill Hawkins, Vice President

Mr. Don Schweitzer, Secretary

Mr. Jon Fuhrman, Treasurer

Ms. Shirley Burt

Ms. Sandi Mejia

Liaison, Board of Trustees
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman

PCC Foundation Staff Present

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations

Ms. Ocie Kara-Simonyan, Intermediate Clerk II
Ms. Elaine Cartas, Interim Development Manager
Ms. Peggy Brickert, Business Analyst

Guest(s)

Mr. Preston Howard

Nancy Davis, Campaign Consultant

Alex Boekelheide, Executive Director of Strategic Communication & Marketing
Dr. Richard Storti, Business & Administration Services

Dr. Cynthia Olivo, Vice President of Student Services

Brock Klein, Associate Dean, Pathways

L. OPEN SESSION
The meeting was called to order at 4:02 p.m.



Executive Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 2
September 14, 2016

A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS

Dr. Vurdien introduced Dr. Cynthia Olivo and Brock Klein who will be discussing the
Aspen award, they have been working diligently on the application.

B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There was no public comment.

C. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
Dr. Vurdien presented Dr. Cynthia Olivo and Brock Klein to speak about the Aspen
Award. Dr. Olivo said they have been working diligently on the application. She reached

out to the Aspen Institute to get more information and we have since qualified. At that
time, PCC was number 600 out of 1200.

Aspen Award looks at the number of associate degrees given each year. They look at
equity issues, labor outcome, assessment data and completion data. Based on the
review, PCC has been named one of ten finalists for the 2017 Aspen Prize for

Community College Excellence. This is an incredible accomplishment and it's a time to
celebrate the accomplishments of our students.

The Aspen Institute will be here at PCC September 27t -28" for extensive meetings
with administration.

D. DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
1. Approval of Minutes from July 13, 2016 meeting

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Gregory and seconded by Ms. Pitzer, the Executive
Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Sami, Gregory, Bell, Potes-Fellow, Pitzer, Scott, Schield,

and Winter) of the eight members present to approve the minutes of the Executive
Committee Meeting held on June 8, 2016.

2. Approval of Expenditures

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Winter and seconded by Mr. Gregory, the Executive
Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Sami, Gregory, Bell, Potes-Fellow, Pitzer, Scott, Schield,
and Winter) of the eight members present to approve the expenditures

3. Recommendation to approve the provisional budget recommended by the
Finance & Investment Committee

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Schield and seconded by Ms. Pitzer, the Executive
Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Sami, Gregory, Bell, Potes-Fellow, Pitzer, Scott, Schield,
and Winter) of the eight members present to approve the expenditures

Mr. Winter pointed out on pg. 7 the $300K is the amount from KPCC to be redirected
into the general fund as opposed to restricted. This is a 5 year budget. The College is
fronting the amount now and the Foundation will only pay the college back the amount
used for Foundation activities versus the amount used to raise funds for the College.

E. REPORTS AND PROJECTS
1. PCC Foundation President’s Report —

Mr. Sarni mentioned a few things from the last meeting in regards to the distribution
of the funds from the Southern California Public Radio and the contract negotiation
with the college. This contract is a 5 year term, which expires the end of September.
Mr. Sarni pointed out that these two items go hand in hand. One depends on the
other and that both are well underway. He also mentioned that Committee
assignments are underway and will be completed soon.



l-\

Executive Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 3
September 14, 2016

2. Executive Director’s Report —
Ms. Abram explained that the development report and the campaign report will be
grouped all in one. This type of report will become a standard in the Foundation
Executive and Board of Directors meeting packets. This report will also show the
donations on a monthly basis, which include both unrestricted and restricted.

Ms. Abram asked the committee to look at the reports and to help identify

individuals who are not on the lists that should be asked to be part of the President’s
Circle.

Since Ms. Davis has started working on this major gifts campaign, Ms. Abram has
had over 30 meetings with donors. The feasibility study has changed since the first
time it was done during the Gala. The initiatives have been updated. The latest
conversations have exhibited a sense of respect and appreciation for PCC from the
community. Ms. Abram expressed how the efforts of the Foundation Board and staff
are going in the right direction. The timing for this campaign is right.

Feedback from the meetings is that the Scholarships and CTE objectives are
preferred over Athletics and the Arts, which are less supported from the community.

Ms. Abram reported that the Promise Program was be part of the Scholarship

initiative. Dr. Giugni and Dr. Storti were immediately identified to be co-chairs of this
committee.

3. Financials -

Mr. Winter said we are only two months in the new fiscal year and the investment
revenue is $46K, which is up 4%.

4. Director of Operation’s Report —
Ms. McPeak expressed her excitement of the Foundation staff doing a music video
for Academic Works. She presented the video to the committee.

F. MOTION TO ADJOURN
There was a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:00 p.m.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Ms. Pitzer and seconded by Mr. Schield, the Executive
Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Sarni, Gregory, Bell, Potes-Fellow, Pitzer, Scott, Schield,

and Winter) of the eight members present to adjourn the September 14, 2016 Executive
Committee Meeting.

MOTION FOR APPROVAL - September 14, 2016

1. To approve the minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting held on July 13, 2016.
2. To approve the expenditures.
3. To recommend the Finance & Investment Committee recommended provisional budget

4. To adjourn the September 14, 2016 Executive Committee Meeting.



Z 4o | abed

9T0Z/¥1/0T

Y-HDS-[esauap diysiejoyas:y-HIS | 00°000°T pied sdiyssejoyas oeg 1A3ued|910z/0Z/60 €09%S
Y-NHOS-519da9) weasqg-edauswy:y-HISv| 00°00S pted sdiysiejoyas *ou| ‘quawageue|n Auadold INJIN|9T0Z/61/60 2095
Y-DOV-Np3 Jualed JO SPUsLLY-D9V'Z| 95'FS asuadx3 Auady Apjoo1s auer|910z/61/60 T09bS
Y-DOV-NP3 Judled 4O SPUBLA:Y-DOV'Z| 0S'SLT asuadx3 Aouady zaunJeN eny|910z/61/60 0095
4-09Vv-Aud 8 YIelA YoeaL Jo *dx3:¥-09V'Z| 96'809 asuadx3 Aouady 8uat uepoeix|910Z/6T/60 66515
193png £T-9T - PRIAMISBIUNYNN'T6| 00'005°C JU3WaA|oAU] AjuNwwo) - uopjeo) Anjioey 383100 Anunwwo)(910Z/51/60 8655
198png £T-9T - PA1AMISAIUNYNN'TE| 00°0SLE JUBWIaA|0AU| Ajunwiwo) wnasniy A1031SIH euapesed (9T0Z/€T/60 L6SYS
Y-DOV- 5193044 [e193dS:4-DDV'Z| 00°ZL8 asuadx3 Aouady sowold euapesed|9T0Z/£T/60 96515
Y-29V- 5193044 [e122dS:-D9V'Z | 28'8T0'E asuadx3 Auady A1a)eg Jau10)|9T0Z/£T/60 S65¥S
Y-NHDS-519da9) weasq-edswy:y-HISv| 00°00S pied sdiysiejoyas SqQ ‘zayaues uelpy|9T0Z/ET/60 6545
d-HDS-21euas Jjwapesy:d-HIS €| 00°00S pied sdiysiejoyds uemy epuewy|910z/€1/60 €65tS
198png /£T-9T - PA1LISAIUNYNN'TE| 9T'6 s8uieay uonepuno4 weiqy 19904 (910Z/€1/60 76545
188png £1-9T - PaI0OLISAIUNYNN'T6| 00°006 V189 - Buiuud S3I|AI3S BANIRID UBNIEDH [9T0Z/ET/60 165YS
198png £T-9T - PaIoLISAIUNYNN"T6| 00°0099 $934 8ununodldy puewnofad ejd3ed|910z/30/60 065tS
138png £T-9T - PA1OMISAIUNYNN'TE| ZE'TS suof}judoday pue spiemy 123u3) Aydou] 15€0) 159M [9T0Z/80/60 685bS
133png LT-9T - Pa12LISaIUNIUNN'T6| 00°00L ugiedwe) syio Joley si1aupMed yaieasay Juawdo|anaa|910z/80/60 88515
d-09v-"bi-1sinbpui] weljim:d-09v'T| 95°v6T asuadx3 Aduady uojid SHU){9T0Z/80/60 L8SYS
d-09v-'bi1-1sinbpur] weljim:d-09v'T| LT'ECE asuadx3 Auady 1en) piAeQ|(9102/80/60 985t
Y-D9V-Np3 Jusied JO SPUL4Y-I9V'Z| SO'E6T asuadx3 Auady AuaH y1aquen|910z/80/60 S85¥S
panun S18A *£| 00°000°009 Z€6 - AU| - qEMYDS S3JIeyD uoilepuno4 a33||0) AlD euapesed|910Z/90/60 ¥85bS
H-DDV-NP3 Judled JO SPULL:Y-DOV'Z| S9'8L asuadx3 Auady Suom e[23uy|9102/90/60 €855
4-DOV-NP3 Judied JO SPUBLLY-D9V'Z| 00'ZET asuadx3 Ausdy nojg e19|9702/90/60 785bS
Y-DOV-UOISIAIQ YStBuI:Y-DOV'Z| 00°0TE 3suadx3 Aduagdy epped 1231dnue} (9702/90/60 185¥S
193png £T1-9T - PR1OMISAIUNYNN'T6| 00'¥8E’S usiedwe) syio sofey Adouy3ue|iyd eas|ayd|9102/90/60 085S
128png £T-9T - PaI01ISAIUNYNN'T6| 9E'8T sasuadxa IsiN n4 }211ed [9102/90/60 6LSYS
4-HDS-193[04d d1uaNnd:Y¥-HIS'¥| 00°000°T pied sdiyssejoyas ue|indes AjaAeuy(9102/90/60 8LS5YS
4-NLNS-dNV1:SLNVYD'9| 00°0SC sasuadx3 sjueso Swel||IM-eueply eJwiIN 9T0Z/90/60 LLSYS
198png £1-9T - PaIOLISAIUN:YNN'T6| 68'8ZT salddns A3ojouyda] ssauisng uosiapuy|910Z/90/60 9/5YS
Y-NHDS-513das)] wesiq-edudwy:y-HISv| 00'T6Y pied sdiysiejoyas 32142 JOJ0A JO Juswnedaq|9T0z/T0/60 SLSYS
Y-NHJS-51adaay wealg-ednawy:y-HIS'v| S6'T8T pied sdiyssejoyas doys ay1g 5,3A915|9T0Z/10/60 YLSYS
198png £T-9T - P310LISAIUNYNN'T6| 86°LTT sasuadxa asIN wi.ed 231e15|910Z/10/60 £LSYS
d-v45-Aj07 ussjylex:v4s's| 00°00€ pied sdiysiejoyds oeyz uayd|910z/10/60 TLSYS
Y-JOY-UOISIAIQ YSHBUT:H-DOV'Z| 61'St asuadx3 Aouady Jawin Awy|(9T02/10/60 TLSYS
4-HOS-sdiysiejoyas Aued puyLiy-HIS v| £5°92T pied sdiysiejoyas e3ay) uAj320r|9T0Z/10/60 0LSYS
H-DOV-NP3 Jualed JO SPUaLI:Y-I9V'Z| 96'S6T asuadx3 Aousdy unojg e19|910z/10/60 69StS
Y-D9V-NP3 Judled JO SPUsLLY-DOV'Z| TV'EVT'T asuadx3 Aouady 8uom e[23uy|9102Z/10/60 89515
Y-JDV-UOISIAIG Ys!IBUIH-D9V'Z| CT'TLT asuadx3 Auady $9IIAI3S P00 8-|(9T0Z/10/60 £9SbS
198png £T-9T - PaloLISAIUNYNN'TE| ZTLTL'ET juawdinb3 xg asemyos sandwio) pneqgxae|d|9102/10/60 59515
S-HOS-uedLIBWY uelel|:STvIDAdS .| 00°000°T pied sdiysiejoyas ewes v 2143|910Z/10/60 ¥95tS
S-HJS-uedswy uele}|:s1vid3ds'Z| 00°000°T pied sdiysiejoyas epJa) 1 +3ydoisuyd|9102Z/10/60 £95tS

Sse|D junowy pied unoddy IwenN aljeq wnnN
9107 Jaquwa3das
11e12d ¥23Yd

uonepuno4 a8ajj0) Au) euapesed




zJoz obed

910zZ/¥T/0T

99'954'049 S

198png £T-9T - PR1AMISAIUNYNN'TE| 92'S8 usiedwe) sy19 Jofle|y suonng Apaads|9T0z/0€/60 llg3a
198png £T-9T - P3I2LISAIUNYNN'T6| S6°62T udiedwe) syio tofey jeunor ssauisng saj@8uy so1(910z/0€/60 1193a
198png £1-9T - PA12LISAIUN:UNN'T6| 00'60T pung Ateuoy1a10s1Q s1amol4 Al as0y|9T0Z/0€/60 11930
198png £1-9T - PaIOLISAIUNYNN'TE| VE'EY usiedwe) syio Jofe s,A0Y(9T02/0€/60 1193a
198png £T-9T - PAIOLISAIUNYNN'TE| LT'LS Jeulwas 1§ uaI3u0) 31nys 13dns(9102/62/60 ligaa
193png £1-9T - PaIOISAIUNYNN'T6| 00°ZT usiedwe) syio Jofe Sunyied Zv1(9102/82/60 1193a
198png £1-9T - PaIoLISAIUNYNN'T6| 90'6Y udiedwe) sy19 sofepy uaydy poo4 anJL(9T02/82/60 1ig3a
198png £1-9T - P310LISAIUNYNN'TE| 00'8S s3unea|n uonepunoy suyor Awwir|910z/82/60 1183a
138png £T-9T - PaloLISAIUNYNN'T6| 06'ST ugiedwe) syio Jofepy aued 01n3|910Z/€2/60 11g3a
193png £1-9T - PaIOLISAIUNYNN'TE| L8'T6T JeuiW?S g 3IU3IBJU0D auig uaA3|9T0Z/€2/60 1193a
198png £T-9T - PAIOMISAIUNYNN'T6| 29'H8 sajddns wod'uozewy|9T0z/0z/60 1lg3a
¥-09V- s123(04d [e1ads:y4-09v'z| §9'vZ8 asuadx3 Auady wod'uozewy|910z/61/60 11g3a
Y-NJOV-2.4n3ng 8y} Suidedspuet:y-NIOy-s33ualas [eINIeN:Y-DOV'Z| 6€'S9 asuadx3 Aouady Wwo02'u0zewy|9T0z/91/60 1193a
188png £T-9T - PAI2IISAIUNUNN'TE| 00°00L usiedwe) syio Jofe| sdwnd1(9T0Z/€1/60 11930
Y-DDV-3)I1 J0} SI9DUET:Y-DOV T | 81'66 asuadx3 Auady ez21d 7|9T0Z/€1/60 ilg3a
198png £T-9T - PaIdLISAIUNYNN'TE| OE 9P udiedwe) syio Jofepy Ssi0Ae4 030y 33ue3ldA(9T0Z/ZT/60 ligaa
198pNng £T-9T - PAI2IISAIUNIYNN'TE| S6'LLT udiedwe) syio Jofe Buiuaasasy|is 7 Aiaploiquiz euspesed|9T0z/80/60 1183a
198png £1-9T - PaIOLISAIUNYNN'T6| LY'ETT JU3WIAjoAU| Ajunwwo) pineq 73 AlieH 9T02/80/60 1l93a
198png £1-9T - P3JOISAIUNYNN'T6| SE'TIE usiedwe) syio sofe|y suonng Apaads|910z/£0/60 1lg93a
193png £T-9T - PRI2LIISAIUNUNN'T6| 69'TEY sang % sdiyssaquan euapesed Jo qnj3 ANsIaAUN|9T0Z/90/60 llgaa
Y-HOS-sdiysiejoyas Aued paiyL:d-HIS v| 00°¥8T pied sdiyssejoyas a89j|0) AuD euapesed|9T0Z/90/60 llg3a
Y-DDV-3)17 10§ SI3DURTY-DOV'Z| 26°CEL asuadx3 Auady owold 3ems|9T0z/62/60 LT9%S
198png £T-9T - P3RMISAIUNYNN'T6| 00°09Z JUSWIA|0AU] Ajjunwiwo) uoijepuno 321jod euapesed|9T0¢/62/60 919%5
198png £1-9T - PaloLISAIUNYNN'T6| 9T°L00'T aseaq Adojojoyd ASojouyday ssauisng uosiapuy|910z/62/60 ST9YS
Y-NDJOV-33uapisay ul SIRIMIY-DOV'Z| 85'62 asuadx3z Auady $321A135 9210 283)|0D AuD euapesed|910Z/62/60 ¥T9%S
Y-DDV-UOISIAIQ YS!|BUT:H-DOV'Z| T6'E6 asuadx3 Aouady dlueq BUIWSBA (9T0Z/LZ/60 €195
Y-JDVY-UOISIAQ YS!|BUTH-DOV'Z| V6'TL asuadx3 Aduady Jaw)n Awy (9102/L2/60 719tS
198png £1-9T - PRI2LISAIUNYNN'T6| 00°00T JUIWSIA|OAU] Ajunwiwo) ueunag N p|euoy (910z/Lt/60 TT9%S
198png £T-9T - Pa12MISAIUN:YNN'T6| 00°00T JUSWBAJOAU| AjUNWIWo) Alleads Jaury(9102/42/60 0T9YS
198png £1-9T - P310LISAIUNYNN'T6| 8T'SOT sasuadxa s ysauyay Apeay(910z/L2/60 609t
Y-DOV - UOISIAIG HP3ID-UON:Y-IOY'Z| 00°009'T asuadx3 Auady Youe.g euapesed dIVVN [910Z/L2/60 809tS
198png £T-9T - PalOLISAIUNYNN'T6| 00°00L uBiedwe) syio Joley no0asqe] ") Aex|9102/42/60 £09YS
138png £T-9T - PA1LISAIUNUNN'TE| 00'V8E'S usiedwe) syio Joley Adoiyue|iyd eas|ayd|9102/L2/60 909%S
198png £1-9T - PaIdLISAIUNYNN'TE| 00°0TT'L uoneAln) Jouoq S350Y JO JUSWEUINO | BUBPESEd|9T0Z/0Z/60 S09YS
198png £T-9T - Pa1OLISAIUNYNN'T6| 288 s3unas|n uonepunoy YeadaIN SH) (9T0Z/02/60 ¥09%S

sse|D junowy pied unoady awenN aleq wnn
9107 J9quiaidas
|e1a@ ¥23yd

uonepunod a8ajjo) Al euapesed




Summary
PCC Foundation
Summary Budget
Cash Basis
September 30, 2016
BUDGET YTD VARIANCE
Actual
YTD Scholarship, Actual
Total For Budget Agency & Unrestricted YTD Favorable/
Foundation <12 Other Funds Fund Actual TOTAL  (Unfavorable)
BUDGETED 2nd Month

Endowment Revenue (PR) 337,869 84,467 102,392 - 102,392 17,925
Agency Revenue (TR) 228,834 57,209 (54,861) - (54,861) (112,070)
Scholarship Revenue (TR)* 511,035 127,759 139,864 - 139,864 12,106
Grant Revenue (TR) 211,923 52,981 118,544 - 118,544 65,563
Art Campaign Revenue (TR) 2,825 706 5) 5) (711)
Operating Revenue (UR) 601,000 150,250 - 66,874 66,874 (83,376)
Administrative Fee ( - ) [Full year] 315,765 78,941 (298,167) 298,167 - (78,941)
Investment Income ( - ) [Actual YTD] 430,836 107,709 424,588 55,965 480,553 372,844
Transfer In - - 588,633 676,268 1,264,901 1,264,901

TOTAL REVENUE 2,640,087 660,022 1,020,988 1,097,274 2,118,262 1,458,240
Agency Expense (TR) 233,176 58,294 7,748 - 7,748 50,546
Scholarship Paid (TR) 680,681 170,170 18,166 - 18,166 152,004
Grant Expense (TR) 211,923 52,981 76,216 - 76,216 (23,235)
Capital Campaign Expenses (TR) - - - -
Foundation Support/Grants (UR) 33,000 8,250 - 54,108 54,108 (45,858)
Fund Raising Expense (UR) 471,021 117,755 - 6,920 6,920 110,835
General & Administrative (UR) 497,208 124,302 - 147,956 147,956 (23,654)
Transfer Out - - 588,514 676,387 1,264,901 (1,264,901)

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,127,009 531,752 690,644 885,371 1,576,015 (1,044,263)
Deficit Funded from Net Assets (UR) - - - - - -

NET CHANGE 513,078 128,269 330,344 211,903 542,247 413,977

1o0f5



Unrestricted (Cash Basis)

PCC Foundation Total YTD %
Budget Sub-Schedule Budget Actual % Budget Budget Budget
September 30, 2016 2016-2017 2016-2017 Used Remaining  Remaining
REVENUE
OPERATING REVENUE
General Fund Donations - Regular 50,000 41,614 83% 8,386 17%
Bequests -

Annual Dinner (Special Event Revenue) 6,000 - 0% 6,000 100%
President's Circle Donations 70,000 25,260 36% 44,740 64%
Campaign Appeal 175,000
Contracted Funds from SCPR 300,000 - 0% 300,000 100%

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 601,000 66,874 359,126
ADMINISTRATIVE FEE REVENUE
PCC Funds (1.5%) [Full year recognized @ 7/1/2016] 315,765 298,167 94% 17,598 6%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE FEE REVENUE 315,765 298,167 17,598
INVESTMENT REVENUE
Investment Revenue (Actual YTD) 90,000 55,965 62% 34,035 38%
TOTAL INVESTMENT REVENUE 90,000 55,965 34,035
Transfer In 676,268
TOTAL REVENUE 1,006,765 1,097,274 410,760
EXPENSES
FOUNDATION SUPPORT
College Support Community Involvement 20,000 14,823 74% 5,177 26%
Awards and Recognition 2,000 52 3% 1,948 97%
Conferences 2,500 (7,429) -297% 9,929 397%
Meetings 6,000 751 13% 5,249 87%
Discretionary Fund 2,500 320 13% 2,180 87%
TOTAL FOUNDATION SUPPORT 33,000 8,518 24,482
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES
Donor Cultivation 20,000 6,920 35% 13,080 65%
Printing and Advertising 17,500 - 0% 17,500 100%
SoftWare - Fundraising 14,000 - 0% 14,000 100%
President's Circle (incl. event) 13,121 - 0% 13,121 100%
5,500 - 0% 5,500 100%
Annual Dinner 6,700 - 0% 6,700 100%
Memberships 1,200 - 0% 1,200 100%
Database Maintenance 5,000 -
Software Training 10,000 - 0% 10,000 100%
Miscellaneous/Supplies 2,000 -
Major Gifts Campaign Operational Expenses 100,000 -
Major Gifts Campaign Consultant 66,000 45,590
Development Officer 50% 60,000 -
Campaign Director 150,000 -
TOTAL FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 471,021 52,510 81,101
GENERAL & ADMIN. EXPENSES
Salary - Executive Director -
Salary - Aministrative Assistant I - 80% -
Salary - Development Manager 25%
Salary - Business Analyst 50% -
Salary - Clerical Assistant 0%
Salary - Director of Operations - 10%
Personnel Expenses 226,258 113,506 50% 112,752 50%
Accounting Services 77,250 13,200 64,050
Administrative Assistant 50,000 2,580 5% 47,420 95%

20f5



Unrestricted (Cash Basis)

PCC Foundation Total YTD %

Budget Sub-Schedule Budget Actual % Budget Budget Budget

September 30, 2016 2016-2017 2016-2017 Used Remaining  Remaining
Audit Services 15,000 133 1% 14,867 99%
Legal Services 2,000 0% 2,000 100%
Consulting Services (Writer) 60,000 3,302 6% 56,698 94%
Banking Fees 2,000 218 11% 1,783 89%
Computer Software & Equipment/Financial Edge - 10,930 (10,930)
Office Interior & Installation 5,000 - 0% 5,000 100%
Subscriptions - 1,180 (1,180)
Miscellaneous Expense incl.mileage 4,000 279 7% 3,721 93%
Photocopier Lease 2,500 1,273 51% 1,227 49%
Printing & Postage 25,000 1,816 7% 23,184 93%
Supplies 3,000 (460) -15% 3,460 115%
Taxes & Licenses 200 - 0% 200 100%
Advertising 25,000 - 0% 25,000 100%

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMIN. EXPENSES 497,208 147,956 349,252
Transfer Out 676,387

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,001,229 885,371 454,836

Deficit Funded by Net Assets -

Income Less Expense 5,536 211,903

30f5



agsjj0)) 3y 4q pajuoiyg
patoLysauf) Aq pajuosy
pajowysasun) Aq pajuosg
pajoinsaup) Aq pajuosg
pajousaiun) Aq pajuolg

LEETOPIY'T § LEETIVPYT § LEETIPHH'T S O00PT6'B0ET § LEPSEPII'T § 06'€6b'€08 § (88'T8Y'TH) §  TH'E06'LSL § asuadxy ssa7 Jwodug
LLE'6S9 LLE'6S9 LLE'6S9 9L0°S6L 99'6€6 %t6 905"0pL %9 €8t'or L60°06L SASNAJX TV.LOL
LYT'R0E LYT'80E LYT'B0E LYT'80€ LYT'80E %001 LYT'80€E %0 LYT'80€E sawrepes ufedure) syio Jofepy
000°0S 000°0S 000'0§ 000°0S 000'0§ %b6 12€'Y6 %9 6L9'S 000°001 sosuadsyg [euoneiodg uSredure) syio Jofely
000°0S 000°0§ 000'0S 669'S81 66€E1TE %001 0S8°L11 %0 0S8°LIT syoenuo) udredure) sy Jofepy
00099 000'99 00099 000'99 000'99 %65 TEL'SE %I 89CT'LT 00099 ueynsuo) ugredure)
0ET°THI OE1‘TPT (18141 OEI'IP1 000°0S1 %6 LSE'LET %8 [ 000°0T 1010011 uBedure)
000°01 000°01 00001 000°01 000'01 %001 000°01 %0 - 000°01 Sustey puny s10dsaxquresiq eonawy
768 000 Y] 0§ s190Ue]
000°01 000°01 00001 00001 00001 %001 00001 %0 - 00001 1wdaAg dIA diysieioyds
000'vT 0004 000°+Z 000'v7 000'vZ %001 000'T %0 3 000'vT u2Ag diysiejoysg
j10ddng uoyvpunoy
SASNIXT
000°b01'€ 000°b01‘€ 000'701°€ 000°01'E 000°401'€ %001 000'pbS'1 000t 000'84S'T ANNIATYH TVLOL
000'006 000'006 000'006 000'006 000006 %66 000°00S %I 000't0S spunyg £ouady [vjoy,
000006 000006 000°006 000006 000006 %001 000'00§ %0 00000 ugredure) syi0 Jofey
» » sjunin
- = %0 - %001 000t J] 10§ s100Ue]
spuny Luady
000'40Z'T 000'%02°C 000'+02'T 000'402'C 000'702'T %001 000'7+0°1 - 000'++0°'1 spuny diysae[oydg [e10g,
000°098"T 000°098°F 000°098°T 0000981 000°098°1 %001 000°00L %0 000'00L ufpdwe) syio Jofe
000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000'00€ %001 000'00€ %0 000°00€ WdOS woy spuny pajoenuo)
00001 000°01 000°01 00001 00001 %001 00001 %0 000°01 U-NHDS s12dosyuealqq eouowry
000'1 000'1 000°1 000°1 000°1 %001 000'1 %0 000°1 JRISUDD VA4S
00S'7T 005'+T 005'vZ 005'¥T 05T %001 0054 %0 0054T A93G125IM
005'8 00s'8 00s'8 00§'8 0058 %001 00s's %0 00s'8 1M
spuny nm:muu—a:um
(anuaaaa [v}03 Jou - Juads 3q 03 INUIA 593§ SIYL) ANNIATH
2702-1707 1202-0702 0207 610 8107 Suupway  Buusway pas L10Z-910Z L10Z
123png pasodosg 3o3png pasodoay -6107 193png pasodosg  -groz 93png  -L107P3png  193png 13png 1283png % [enpy  -910z 198png 9107 ‘o€ 43quajdog
pasodoag pasodoag % ali pasodoag Jnpayds-qns 193png

r

128png Sujpuads pund pajdpisay uojiepunog 304



I

payuysalun Aq pajuosg

a8a)j0) 3y Aq pajuoryg
papLsauf Aq pajuolg
pajousalun Aq pajuosg
pajouysasup) Aq pajuosg
pajoinsasun Aq pajuosg

pI0Z 4290390 Bujuuibaq Apnys A1qispaf aya fo awyy 3y 3o pasips spunf apnjau (iim ubjodwn) ayy bunp diysipjoyas 1of pasipa spunf ayL,

6L'SPETITT § 6LSYETITT § GLSYETII'T § THIPI'S60'T § 6L'9LO'SIRT § TEIIT'HOS § (8Y°065'st) §  $8'S7T9'8SL §
¥59'86% $59'86% $59'849 PSE'P99 £76'168 %t6 ¥8L'569 %9 065'St PLE'THL
- - 000°0ST 000°0€ 000°08 %6 1ZE'%6 %9 6L9°C 000°001
PTS'LOE pTSLOE PTS'LOE PTS'LOE $T$'LOE %001 bZs'Loe %0 pTSLOE
000'0$ 000°0§ 000°0§ 000°0§ 000°05 %001 000°0§ %0 000°0§
669'SET 66€'1LT %001 058°L9 %0 058°L9
00099 %65 TEL'BE %It 897'LT 00099
OEI‘I¥1 [[AN 41 [IAgi4] QET'IP1 000'081 %26 LSE'LET %8 £p9°CTH 000081
000°09L'T 000°09L'T 000'09L'T 000°09L'T 00009L'T %08 0000021 %0 - 0000051
000°00€ 000°00€ 000'00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %001 00000€ %0 5 000°00€
000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000'00€ 000°00€ %001 000°00€ %0 000°00€
000'006 000006 000°006 000006 000°006 %001 000°005 %0 - 000008
000'006 000006 000°006 000’006 000’006 %001 000008 %0 000'00$
000°098'1 0000981 000'098°1 000'098'1 0000981 %001 000'00L %0 “ 000°00L
000°098°1 000098 000°098°1 0000981 000098 %001 000°00L %0 000°00L
Buupway  Buuswoy pasn L10Z-910Z L10Z
193png 3e8png 198png o, [enpoy -9107 193png
% aLa pasodosg

asuadxy s537 dwoduy

SASNAIXH TVLOL
sasuadyg jeuoneiadp uledwe) syin Jofepy
sauepeg ufedwre) syio Jofey
UEISISSY SARRNSIIpY
120130 wawdoaasg
Jueynsuo) uSredure)
10121 ufiedure)
SASNAIXI

ANNIATY TVLOL

spuny [guonesadQ [vjoL

YdDS wody spuny pmoenuo)
spuny [guoneradQ

spuny A>ualdy [e10],

ufredus) syio sofepy
spuny Auady

spuny diys1sjoyds (€10
suredure) syio Jofepy
spuny diysawjoydg

(onudAas (8309 30u - Juads 3q 0) INUIAL 51332 S1YT) ANNIATY

128png udjedwe) syio sofey



2

Pasadena City College Foundation

Summary of Assets, Income & Expenses

September 30, 2016
Statement of Financial Position

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Investments

Other

Total Assets

Permanently Restricted
Temporarily Restricted
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

Statement of Activities

Revenue

Endowment Revenue (PR)
Program Revenue (TR)

Operating Revenue (UR)
Foundation Admin Fee
Investment Income (Includes Fees)
Total Revenue

Expense
Program Expense
Fund Raising Expense
Operating Expense
General & Admin Expenses
Total Expense

Net Revenue

Beginning Net Assets - June 30, 2016
Change in Net Assets - July 1, 2016 through September 30, 2016
Ending Net Assets -September 30, 2016

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

3,700,714
21,391,857
10,850
25,103,420
14,168,370
8,450,037
2,485,013
25,103,420
PR TR UR Total
223,780 - - 223,780
- 670,788 - 670,788
- - 743,142 743,142
- (298,167) 298,167 -
- 424,588 55,965 480,553
223,780 797,209 1,097,274 2,118,262
- 149,552 - 149,552
- - 6,920 6,920
- - 730,495 730,495
- - 147,956 147,956
- 149,552 885,371 1,034,923
223,780 647,657 211,903 1,083,339
14,485,683 7,802,379 2,273,110 24,561,173
(317,313) 647,657 211,903 542,247
14,168,370 8,450,037 2,485,013 25,103,420
10/14/2016 @9:04 AM

Summary of Assets and Net Revenue

10f5



Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Financial Position
As of September 30, 2016

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Bank of the West - 635 (Operating)
Bank of the West - 643 (Savings)
Bank of the West - 627 (Art Camp)
Bank of the West - 619 (Paypal)
Bank of the West - 544 (Debit Card)
Morgan Stanley - Checking - 062 (Art Associates)
Charles Schwab - MM - 335
Charles Schwab - MM - 932
JP Morgan Chase (Osher Funds)
Paypal Merchant Account

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
Lots in Arizona

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
Charles Schwab - Inv -335

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Net Assets
Permanently Restricted
Temporarily Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Assets
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

357,321
100
6,010
79,440
9,419

1
719,634
612,658
1,916,130

3,700,714

10,850

10,850

3,711,564

21,391,857

21,391,857

25,103,420

14,168,370
8,450,037
2,485,013

25,103,420

25,103,420

Statement of Financial Position

20f5

13



M

Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Activities
July 1, 2016 through September 30, 2016

Revenue
Endowment Revenue (PR)
Scholarship Donation
PCC Transfer In - PR
Specific Use Donations
SFA Transfer In - PR
Endowment Revenue - Other
Total Endowment Revenue (PR)
Program Revenue (TR)
Agency Donation
Art Associates
Grant Revenue
Other Revenue
Scholarship Donation
Specific Use Donations
SFA Transfer In - TR
PCC Transfer In - TR
Transfer In - UR
Unknown/Unspecified Restriction
Total Program Revenue (TR)
Operating Revenue (UR)
Building the Spirit Campaign
General Fund Donations
In Kind Donations (Non Cash)
General Fund Donations - Specific Use
President's Circle Donations
Special Event Revenue
Unknown Bank Debit
PCC Transfer In - UR
Total Operating Revenue (UR)
Foundation Administration Fee Revenue
Foundation Administration Fee

Total Foundation Administration Fee Revenue
Investment Revenue (Includes Fees)
Dividends
Interest
Cost Basis Adjustments
ADR Fees
Investment Management Fees
Money Fund Earning
Realized Gain/(Loss)
Unrealized Gain/(Loss)
Accrued Intereset Paid on Bonds
Smith Bamney Transfer Fees
Investment Revenue Allocation
Total Investment Revenue (Includes Fees)
Total Revenue

Expense

Program Expense
Art Associates
Agency Expense
Grants Expenses
Misc Expense - Programs
Scholarships Paid
Transfer Out - PR

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

PR TR UR TOTAL
27,392 - - 27,392
121,388 - - 121,388
75,000 - - 75,000
223,780 - - 223,780
- (54,861) - (54,861)
- 5) 2 )
- 118,544 - 118,544
- 139,864 - 139,864
- 467,245 - 467,245
- 670,788 - 670,788
s = 41,614 41,614
- - 25,260 25,260
- - 676,268 676,268
- - 743,142 743,142
- (298,167) 298,167
- (298,167) 298,167 -
- - - 73,365
- - - 29,562
- w o 1,984
- - - (70)
- - - (25,309)
- - - ®
- - - 237,113
2 = - 163917
- 424,588 55,965
- 424,588 55,965 480,553
223,780 797,209 1,097,274 2,118,262
- 7,748 - 7,748
- 76,216 - 76,216
- 18,166 - 18,166
541,093 - 541,093
Statement of Activities 30of5



10

Pasadena City College Foundation

Notes to the Financials
July 1, 2016 through September 30, 2016

1) FINANCIALS ARE NOT GAAP
Published financials are NOT GAAP and are unaudited.

2) JP MORGAN CHASE (OSHER FUNDS)

This account has been reconciled as of June 30, 2016.

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

Footnotes

S5of5



'S89} JO JauU 3B Y2JYM Spun} |enjnul jo uopdaoxa ay) yum saa) Jo ssolb ale sainby asay] ‘(1eak | uey; Jejealb spouad Joj pazienuue) winjal jo ejes pajybiam awy a1e sanby soueuwlopad .

spund diysiejoyss 1aysQ Buipnpoxa

09'9.¥'$£6'02 6¥'2€0'89¥'L2 98'90€'2L1'22 spund jejoj
- = 000 000 16°226'€02
%€ €~ %S'8 9102/6 LHONOY  9102/6 LHONO8 15°2.5'€02 sappowwod  AG9jel}S Ajlpowiwo) pasueyus ayasjnaq
saAeulal|y
%10 %E9 %€E'S 02'/61'205'9 ¥0'S¥9'00S'9 GE'066'G0L'9
%€’ |- %E - %G’ L~ 09'L18'6LY 18'9/6'6LY Sy'8ly'viy 189019 leqo|9 uojsjdwa
%80 %S'¥ %L'Y €L'vEQ'0LY €0'889'2.Y 20°92S'v.LY sBIN uinjay |ejo aulig|qnoq
%20 %S°L %19 Ly'SyL'919'G ¥1'086'209'S 88'G86'018'G dysawoqg [9SUN0Y Juswsanu] UEMS PJOYIID
awoouj paxi4
%S°€ %L0 %08 2.'8.lE'2/2'L 61°6£2'99.'v1 SS'L60'LL6'YL
%8'8 %10}~ %6°Ch 98'cz9'cey 2.'/88'6¥P 8€'016'09Y Bujbsawz :u) spin Buidojenaq Jawiayuaddo
%¥V'S %S0} 910z/6 LHONOY  9102/6 LHONOY 99'0v8'896 padojanaq :1aul pung anjeA jeuoneussiuj S4IN
%0°9 %0°G- %E 0} 8.'906'v2S 60°,50'28S 8€'829'966 (e1sy) BuiBisw3 :j3u) Jabi] oyoed smaype
%09 %S bL- %8’V €511 1206 GT'LLG'\ V6 9102/6 A10S padojanaq :1u} leuoneulsju JoqieH
%6'8 %.'9- %S L 00°s2¥'.82 00'5.0'80¢€ 00'525°0L€ /8 psauioq 0002 [I8ssny saleysi
%€E'9 %L'9- %L, 16°905'80€ 12'996'62¢ 66°900'82€ /S onsawoq de9 |jews spawua|o
%.'C %1€ %8°L $0'208'0€8'L | 06'5.9'621'2l 89°081'26¢€'Cl /1 :olsawog |9SUN0D JusWiSaAU| UBMS PIOYID
$)203}S
%00 ‘B'u %00 89'006'67L g9z'8vl'Loe v Lb9'see wis)-6uo
ysep
winjey dlAd Ad 1seq uinjey aiA 9102/0€/9 910¢2/1€/8 910¢2/0€E/6
l 91.02/0€/6 Ny} - (%) Sdueuopsd ] ($) anjeA Jxiep
aJuBWLIONAd @ Saduejeg pun4
: 2oueLwlopad Jabeuepy - yspund wial-Buo]
saoinos Aped pig Aq papiaoid anjep .
£6'60.'689'C 28'295'061'62 L1 g8v'or0'se spun4 [ejoL
20°289'62.'22 06'2v2'652'€2 82'L1G'€06'E2
ZroLe’LeL'L zvole'Lel'l ZroLe’LeL’)L LSpun4 diysiejoyog Jayso
%¥'C %¥'C %L 09'9.¥'7€6'02 8p'2€0'89' LT 98'90€'zLl'ee gqemyos ss|ieyn
uug)-Buor - spung uojepuno
16'220'796'L 26'61€'1E6') £8'¥96'2rL L
00°00} 00'00} 00'00L 19)1e\ ASUO| - }SOAN Y} JO yueg
L0°Gv6'6Y 6v'10L'€L G8'6EY'6. JUBYDISIN - }SSA BY) 40 jueq
68°155'9 6.°,86'¢€ PE6LY'6 1qaq - 1S9\ 8U} Jo yueg
y¥'01L0'9 70109 ¥v°010'9 sjoafold [eoadg - IS8 Y} Jo yueq
96'¢..'882') Lg'Lie'ie’lL 06'9e€'GEY [eiauag - }S3/\\ 8y} J0 yueq
%20 B’y %20 S5 1¥9'CL9 69'80£'9€9 0€'859'219 qemyog ssjieyd
WwI3j-Joys - spung uojepunod
uinjey diAd Adisel uinjey giA 910¢2/0€/9 910¢/1£/8 9102/0€/6
| 9102/0€/6 NIy} - (%) dueWIONSd | ($) anjeA 1asen

2JuUBWIONA '@ Saouejeg pung
uonepuno4 abajjon Aj1D euspesed



19

sdiysiejoyos 1aysQ papn|joxa ,

%95
%0 I8T°ZS€'2TS
S (09
(o1-0) -027) pIN/a81e]
PISIA Y3IH - 1/4 - $Y203S
%0€
066°S0L°9%
(0g-sT) %E
aisawoq - /4 7£58€9%
(0z-0)
||lewsS - $}201S
%I %6
Ly9'STTS 6L£'986'TS
(00T-0) ysed i (o€

__—

-0) [3u] - $2015
-0) sanileuIR)Y

€8'796'CY1 'L $ :9ouejeg pund

98'90€ 2L 1 '2T$ -eouejeg pund

spung wisj-}oys

L0EMUIS - Spun4 Wwia)-buo-

L1°28v'9r0'GZ$ :2oueleq J9ssy uonlepunod

uoneso||y Jossy
uoljepuno abajjo9 Aj1D euapesed



19

%€0°001 JOUESTRY (061) 24! 8L9°C1 INDId - 91-0€-60 - Hoday pung 8L9°C1 - puinDEryy 3p&d PUIERY
%100  L86°S (06) 89 6009 6000 - 10 - Y-ODV - UOISIAIQ ssauishg
%S00 8£6°61 (€p€) LTz $50°0T 0v8‘C ¥68°TC - A-DOV-swysAg ojuf Jayndwio)
%00°0 = - - = - A-DOV - UOISIAL( ssauisng
%000  Tv86 (ost) = 2666 7666 - A-NOOV-A1jomaf predpa] swuuog
%000  LLY'I (92) - T0LT oLl & Y-DDV-pImy oey Isni, Jo pieog
%000  8£6 (€29) & 756 756 & Y-0DV-$3JeI00SSY 0Ny
%€0°0 wi wl - 1B/Y)O - Y-DDV - UOISIAIQ] d1B[YIY
%000  8TI1 @ I 621 621 = Y-DOV-weay, yjoel],
%000 06 (1 1 06 06 - Y-ODV-wes], wims
%000  00L an 8 €0L £0L - U-DOV-weidold 120008
%000  L6E°[ (12 91 071 0Pl - NHDS-dys1e[oyog usD 1ofeN 3d
%000 001 @) I 001 001 - A-NDOV-Ired ssaulld 3d
%000  8I1°1 Ln €1 440t (44 W = d-0DV-s190ue] Ape]
%100  OpL'S (98) $9 19L°S 19L°S = d-VJS-uosurqoy aryoe[
%000 8% ) I 8P 8% 3 -0 V-weidold [[eqi00]
%000  LET 2 € SET SET 5 A-HOS-Buiduag
%000  9£S (8) 9 8€S 8¢S - J-0DV-weidoyd [[eqaseq
%000  LSETI - LSETI LSETI Y-DDV - UOISIAICT O19[YIY
%S00 LETTT ((3¢4] €52 LTTTT (000°9) €S PLIOT ¥-0DV- 3014 Awouonsy
%000 (£40°7) (L9 - (9L6°1) 0ZY'9 01 YEV'Y A-DOV-UEdLDWY dJ108 ] UBISY
%000  8vL (901) = €5S°L L6Y LSOL A-DDV-8014 puefysy
%000  60L (I - 0ZL 0zL A-0DV-AId[[eD HY-21BI00SSY Uy
%000  9LT°S (08) # 95€'S 95£‘s A-NDOV-puny uerusuwiry
%00  SSS°LI ¥92) 002 619°L1 619°L1 A-DDV-UONEI0SSY uwn|y
%000 99T ) - 0LT 0LT A-0DV-Anolog ewwen eydry
%¥b0'0  66E°8I1 (LLD) (1] ¢4 99+'81 99¥°81 A-DDV-8id-HoH uedLDWY UBdLIY
%000  S6€ - S6¢ S6€ 140 - Y-DOV-[EI2UID SJBUSS JIWIPEIY
%000 L3¢ 2 L8E L8E A-DOV-JaIY Jajsesiq
%000 (21) (1) # = A-ODV-[I2UD 3JEUSS JIUIDPEOY
%000 11 (02) 5 9v°1 001 T9€°1 Y-NODV-punj weiqy
%000  €TE[ (00 . £PE’l €PEl A-DOHV-[LIAUD UOHEDIUNWIWO)) 'Y
- - d-00V'CT
stL'evy'c  (T6v'9E)  SLI'SS EP0 T1EYT TrL'l - - - S8LTEYT #00°8S1°C d-0DV'l [EI0],
%TTT 8€9°65C (€L8°¢) 818°S £99°LST 815 181°85¢ 000002 d-DDV-"bry-isinbpury wenpm
%180 12S°TLI (895D 988°¢ POT'ILI = $0TILI LLS'9T1 d-0DV-D0D/2uwey Jo [[epm
%LE0D  PEI6L (681°1) 8L°1 0bS°8L STL S9T6L 000°sT d-DOV-2U0Z d19Yy Ae1p uels
%S1'0  LSETE (z8%) 62L or1°ze 011°zeE S6L6T d-0DV - puny p[aiyos
%PI0  9IL0E (Lsh) 769 8%°0¢ 87°0€ 005°0T d-DDV-piemy Jassry
%SP'0 81596 (Ley'D) PLIT 08L°S6 08L°S6 000001 M d-NDOV-HY pIenp ejpwed
%S1°0  EVLIE (eLb) SIL 10S°1€ 10S°1€ 000°5T d-DDV-jue1p ssiey] SuisinN
%LS'0  €19°TTI (sz8°'1) 9L LLY1TI LLY1TT 000001 d-NODV-puny Asjuued ane[) ey
%LP0 £18°66 (98%°1) 8¥TT 150°66 150°66 000109 d-DOV-br7-JsH ouediy) ounjey
%081 £79°¢8¢ (81L°S) 098 00L‘08€ 00S 00T 18€ TEI'10€ d-ODV-puny ;s1ejoyos s,oure]
%9  888°G86 (SL9'%1)  soz'ze 65€°8L6 6SE°8L6 000°0S0°1 M d-DDV-daid 1oydes], uoxIy
%0b°0 1€0°P8 (LsT'n) T06°1 98L°€8 98L°€8 00009 d-DDV-28ellsY dy1ded uBIsy
%€E'0  0ELOL (€s50°1) €651 681°0L 681°0L 00009 d-ODV-pug-1oH UEdLIOWY UEdLYY
d-00V'l
e\o .—B—huz Aumwu.-uuﬁu Aumwuhuaﬁv _a‘—c.ﬁ n—-—m G_Nnm ﬂuﬁouum u-o JIJsued ﬂn .-u.«m—-ﬂ.-.h. I IBA mu.—mc vczm
=c_.-uoc=< je —&wc.—. ISBAIUY omwu.-u-._— m_uc_a-::.:m_ﬁ— m-—:t:-ﬂ.—u:QU je —wuo.—. —a-__w_.-o
910¢ ‘o€ das LT | judunsaAug 9107 ‘0€ dunp
9107 ‘0€ 12qudydag
awoouy Juausaaug JaN  €SS08p ipapuy xdp1en) Ay |, 104
SLIIO AALONILSTINN ANV AALOIILSTA
NOILLVANNOA 2Dd

auioou] Juauysaauy N pajood DJd 910Z-0-60 €SS'08p



%00°00| 06535k (8) = 80€°1 ¥SL LNId - 91-0€-60 - Hoday pung ¥SS A-OD WG EsHUISNAN BT DD
%000 0Tl 81 - £2C°1 €Tl W-0DV-3014 J9YdN0A pooy ssed
%000  TvS9 (oo1) - W99 W99 -00V-[esousD SutsiN
%S00  1£v'61 (Lie) 122 92s5°61 0091 9zI‘IT -0DV - UOISIAIQ JIPAID-UON
%000  6SI°1 6)) - 891°1 85T 898 8¢S PO - Y-NDDVY-S90uI0g [enjeN
%000  6LI‘E (€44) = 102°¢ YLl LLYT Y-NUDV-103(014 3134
%000  06L1 (1t) 2 TER'] 6£6 01 19L°C Y-NDOV-e1nyny oyj Sutdeospuer|
%000 = = = A-NDOV-590UdIdg [eINIBN
%000  TLS (6) - 185 185 A-0DV-VSd-eseN
%000 9981 (80 - S68°1 S68°1 A-DOV-UOYIRIBIA S[EIJA UOT[[IA
%000  601°1 L = STI'T STI‘l J-0DV-191ua) BIpIN
%000  09S°C (8¢) = 865°C S9 €€S°T Y-DDV-[BIoUdD) SoBWAYIRN
%000  6SI°L (601) = 89T°L 89T°L A-DDV-[e1euan Areiqiy
%000  19L°1 Lo - 88L°1 88L°1 A-DDV-saniunwwo)) Suruea|
%000 685V (oL) - 659y 659 J-0OV-s10pea] Ajunwuwio)) outje’]
%000  6ZEY (09) - 68 €8 (a4Al 000t A-ODV-3JI'T 10§ s180ue]
%000  TSY'T (L) & 68Y°C 684°C A-NODV-0Ipey Jooue]
%000  98L°[ (%) - €181 €€ 08L‘1 A-0DV-IYIV 2 yedH ‘ABopisaury
%900  6V9T (1) 182 (AUA 74 11812 106C A-DDV-[EHOWIIA] S 1910 aney]
%000  Of€ (<) s SEE 453 A-DDV-UUBWP[OD) PIEA| SUUEa[
%000 728 (€D - SE8 Ge8 U-NDOV-sa1pryg uerfey
%000 68 ) - 06 06 A-DDV-29Ua108 yi[eeH
%000 (0) (881) - 881 LSETI SPSTI A-NDDV-s1axeads onpg yiesH
%910 01¥'69 (8¥6) 16L L9569 L6£9 OL1‘€9 puny uosuag e[o] % pjoseq
%000  965°CT (6¢) = SE9T ST 019°C A-NODV-puny uorenpein
%L0°0  €L6'LT (9sp) 61¢ 11182 0ZeT 1€1°0€ A-ODV-NPH JuaIed Jo spusLi|
%000  69¢°1 (12) o 68€°1 68€°1 A-DDV-AIRIqIT JO SpUdLL]
%€0°0  06€°11 (oL1) (131 0EP°11 (1) 4 EIET1 A-NDOV-2IED) 19150, JO SPUSLL]
%000 L0389 (86) - S06°9 (s9¢) 0vs9 d-4-pung SuneiadQ uonepunoyg
%000 9.8 (€D - 688 688 A~V sndwe) [j1yjoo,
%000 €276 ((20) = LE6 LE6 W-DDV-SHY [E10I0WWOD) 59 UL
%600  651°8€ (¥LS) Sey 66T7°8€ 66T°8€ A-DDV-sani[Ide]
%LI'0  O0SLTL (er1'n 678 SE0‘EL 6171 LTTYL Y-DOV-A4d 7 YIBA YouaL jo dxg
%€0°0  OvI‘TI (Lon) 8€1 801°C1 000°s 801°L A-DOV-[2LOWRIA POOH ST
%10 ESHIS (0gL) 98¢ L6S°1S €19 LISE £69°8Y A-OOV-UOISIAIQ ystjBug
%000  0£T°1 (61) - 8vT'l 01 8€T1 A-DOV-A30jouyoa, 7 Surrsaurduy
%000  €6€ ()] - 66€ 66€ A-0DV-AepljoH SdSA
%000 8LV W 5 S8Y S8 A-0DV-suy [ensiq
%000  TT0°1 (o1 5 8€0°1 8€0°1 ¥-0DV-Boig [eeg
%000 86 m - 001 001 A-0OV-Yo3L, qeT [ejusg
%000  LvOE (6t - 960°€ €L1 0LT'E J-0DV-0ssy aua1BAY Jejueq
%000  80LC (1) - 6VLT 6VLT Y-DOV-judwdinby fejueq
%000  SSP 03] - 9r 9¢ A-DDV-$2JeI00ssy [ejuaq
%000  8¥8°C (ev) - 68T T68°C A-00V-Bunsissy [ejue(
%L0'0  0£6°8T (s82) 6C€ $88°8C (006°6) 58681 J-00V-Bo14 ewaur)
%10 91T (1vL) 195 96£°61 96¢°6Y A-ONDV-MY Yoy DI dunsuyy
%000  T8I°C (8t) - 0£T°E 0€T°E J-0DV-Jo14 o8enBue asaury)
%000  LOS'L (¥z1) - 1€9°L 0£9 1928 W-00V-193ud) JuswdolpAdq pIiyd
e\n JNABA Aemwu._uue Aum«?_uue —muc,—._ n—q_w —u_&m ﬁuﬁuuuﬂm «:O JoJsued |, _: .—u&m—-whh. uuw—.-us S _u_.:..nm
=o_~uuo=< je _Eo,—.. aseadUy umuv._o:— m=o_«=n~_hmmﬂ m=o==n—_b=ou jB _EQ.—. _&EM_..O
9107 ‘o€ das 3y JudUISIAUE 9107 ‘0€ dunp
9107 ‘0€ 1quaydog
awoouy juausaaug JaN  €SS‘08p :papuy 118N Y 104
SLAID AALDIAILSTANA ANV AALOIALSHA
NOILVANNOA 2Dd

&

awoou] Juawiysaau] JaN pa1ood DJd 9I0Z-0€-60  €SS'08Y



%0000 jo-¢ 98eq

INIYd - 91-0€-60 - Hodoy punyg

d-NHOS RIS JOYSTpa26dak

%b0'0 6388 (zeD 002 1288 128°8 000°01 x d-HDS-Buemy AuoH
%SE€'0  LOLSL (Lzi‘n SOLT 6T1°SL 6C1°SL 00009 d-HDS-Z1pw§ axeIq us[aH
%II'0  9LI€T s $S9°CT ¥59°TT d-HDS - diysie[oydg uawysal]
%S98  $98°SH8°l (be€90)  vLS'IY $T9°0€8°1 000°SL ¥T9°SSL 1 £99°605°1 d-H.LO-pun, Juswmopug UOHEpuno,{
%700 610 (sL) €11 086 086y 000°S d-HOS-[eHOW 19398 oy
%8€0 188°08 izn TT8°1 1LT°08 00S ILL08 0ST79 d-HDS§-09D-s8unwy uep uimpy
%SL'0 816651 (08€2) 209°€ L69°8S1 L69°8S1 99z°zEl d-NHDS-P4 Yd8 HooAjuen Ayloroq
%6T°0  T9T19 (z16) 08€°1 ¥6L°09 P6L09 000°0S d-NHOS-Wa 13jolfig aunsuy)
%01°0  6¥TTT (1€¢) 105 6L0°TT 6L0°TT ovI‘ll d-HOS-puny Anstway)
%170  679'hY #99) S00°1 88T P 88T P 000°0€ d-NHOS-pung yog sejeD [i'gd
%S00 196°6 (8v1) ¥TT 7886 (0] 7586 000°S d-HDOS-s91pmg oluyig gsy
%600 0SI°‘81 (0LD 60% T10°81 T10°81 00002 * d-HOS-uoky uy
%I1'0  LTTET (9t¢) €25 6¥0°€T 6¥0°€T 000°S¢T * d-NHOS-puow|y asmor 79 ud[[y
%61°T YEL'EST (zes'e) SILS 758°15¢ 008°€ 8S1 ¥6¥°5ST 000°0€1 d-HDS-21euUag d1wapedy
%TT0  T90'LY (toL) 090°1 €0L'9Y £0L'9V 000°ST d-HOS-ueiziyafanon 'y

2 - £ = d-HOS'€

LOT'E9T'1 (8L6°L1)  LBETI 66L89C°1 £88°L 099°99 L9T1SY €1E°T9Y 9L6°861°1 - A-0DV'T [BI0L
%$0°0  9I0°LI (Ls?) ¥61 8LOLI 0€ - 801°LI E A-NDDV-20UapIsay Ul SINUM
%000 291 (€19 - 6L1 000°1 6L1°1 A-00Vv-weidoid Suippom
%€0°0  SS6°I1 (ev) 9€1 £98°11 o1 9568 968°C - W-DDV-puny [e10uUs) sH [ensip
%000  £SES L3 ® ovy's 00S 091 08L‘S B A-0DV-34eL
%b0°0 69691 (£92) €61 6€0°L1 L6¥ SESLI & A-0DV-peoIqy Apnig
%000  81S°I (€2) - 1951 1451 - J-0DV-801d amidinog juapnig
%000  09%‘C (Lg) - L6V'T L6VT - A-DDV-19)Ua)) Yijeay juspnis
%000  $I8 ((49) - LES LE8 A-NDOV-Anuno) yoaquialg
%000  LTEYT % - LTEYT SILY 8188 S61 - A-DDV- spoafoiq [eroadg
%000  ILL ((4)) & €8L €8L @ J-0DV-dnoip aneayy, ysiuedg
%000 L8[ (12 s 80%°1 8011 = Y-DOV-e210p10M Aegyinog
%000  009°8 (en = 1€L°8 1€L°8 o Y-DDV-puny [BI3USD) ‘190G [B100S
%000  006°C (tt) - 16T ¥v6°C - A-00V-3unuiq usaiog
%000 81 Lo - 94 yTLl 69L°1 J-0DV-f01d Ylowwep unund ueg
%000  67F9 (86) - LT59 LTS9 - -DOV-ueBIQ pasy ss0y
%10 81¥'6h (r¥L) €95 66561 66561 - A-DOV-pung Ao, 9j[aqesoy]
%000  S856 rsn = 8EL6 00S 8€T°01 = \A-DDV-A3ojouyos], A3o[o1pey
%000  +ST ® - 85T 86T - A-00V-a5Es a3end
%00°0 101°C (€43) S €EIT €E1'T & Y-DDv-weidoiq Sunund
%I0'T  8I8WTY (96£°9) 6£8v SLE9TY 689°9¢¥ 689°9¢t SLE9T 4-00V - puny oueld
%000  991°1 (81) - £81°1 €81°1 - A-DDV-UID $22UIOG [edIsAYd
%000 (O1+°D) (ozh) - (566) S (gzeD) 443 - ) = ¥-DDV - Wwo) 79 Suruopdg
%000  LEE'I 1 £TEl (X4 d-00V - YAL
%00°0 £E6°1 # ¥4 2161 TI16°1 = Y-ODV-SHY J3jeay],
%900 8619 = $8C ¥16°5T ¥16°ST = A-ODV-weidoid oueld
%000 (161) - - (161) 0S (12 = 4-0DVv-8o14 v12dO
%100  S00°€ (rv) 33 910°¢ 001 916°C - A-DDV-uaweda oISy
%000 811 - I JARY L1l - A-DDVy-juswpedaq 2sueq
%00°0 = = = - A-0DV - wwo)) 2p SuruoIdg
%€0'0 69511 (0L1) (43! LO9TT (00€) LOETT - A-DDV-[eHowWdN uoidununy/00d

..\n uuu—._uz Aumwohuue Aamao.-uue —&uo.—. a:w preq —-uluuuﬂm a-—o hyum-—«.—,ﬁ =~ ‘-u.uunﬂh.ﬁ uu«—hﬁs S ﬁ::m
uonedo[y jeB)og BN BRI | asvarduy suopnquysiq suoynqLyuo) je [BJOL [emsuQ
9107 ‘o¢ das oy juduysIAUf 9102 ‘0€ dunp
9107 ‘0€ 12qudydag
w0 JUINISIAUL JN  £SS‘08F :papuy J931enQ YL, 104

awoou] juauysaauf 3aN pajood DJd 910Z-08-60 €SS‘08p

SLAID AILOTALSTANN ANV AHLOIILSTA

NOILVANNOA DOd



%E1'00] JOG 63EY (S1¥) 679 669°LT LNIId - 91-0€-60 - Hoday punyg 669°LT 920°0€ x d-HOPHBUHBR PP FRUBIbY

%91°0  €80°b€ (L0S) 89L TT8°cE TT8°Ee 000°0Z d-HOS-[1307 sukepm
%bT'0 78208 (8vL) el 868°67 868°6¥ STP'8T d-NHOS-WSA pI1ojieys 1a)epm
%91°0  PYEEE (96%) 1SL 680°€E 680°€E 000°ST d-HOS-[BHOWdA say3ny durp
%00  ILE6 v 1z Y0E6 00€ ¥09°6 768°6 M d-DDS—puny sauof [edQ 79 (1810
%S0°0 12L11 (pL1) ¥92 TE9°11 TE9°11 000°01 d-HDS-diys1ejoyas A103SIH SN
%91°0  906'€ (029) 98L 6£9€ 6£9°F7€ $00'8¢ d"NHDS-HY piojieyg woj,
%80°0 €89°L1 (€92) 86¢ 8PS LI 8YSLI 00001 d-HOS-AI0[[B]A sewoy L,
%S00 96011 (68) 0sT S€6°01 000°S SE6°S 000°S d-HOS-pun, oyds oueseN arung
%IE0  STT'SH (1L6) 6911 LTL'Y9 LTLY9 00009 d-HOS-8uisinN uf ssaoong
%b0'0  EVE6 (6€1) 01¢ 1LT'6 1LT'6 000°01 * d-HOS-8uIsIN sayn 1§
%II'0  EVI‘ET 128 129CC 129'CT 1297 d-HOS-dys1ejoyag yosadg
%E€0°0  L6E9 (s6) 44! 8YE‘9 8Y€‘9 000°S d-HOS33011Q Aeupig
%EI'0  0ST'LT (90) #19 To'LT THO'LT 000°5T d-NHOS-3011D Aeys
%IE0  119°89 (1zo'n) 7 L80°89 L80°89 000°0S d-NHOS-HV uolepunog moyog
%II0  676°CC (95€) 6€S 9pL'ET 9pL'ET 00051 Jd-HOS-qn[D suor sjeo) Aoy
%P0'0  9£€6 (6€1) 01¢ $9T°6 $9Z°6 000°01 M d-HOS-au]-Businp 9]0) eHaqoy
%997 165VE8y  (S96°1L)  888°801 899°L6LY 899°L6LY Shy'L60'Y d-NHOS-02q193594 Haq0Yy
%TT0  SSLOY (z1L) £50°1 Y1v'op PIv9p 000°ST d-HOS-ySney Hoqoy
%€0'0  118°S L8 1€l LOL'S LOL'S 000°S d-HDS-[eHOWa puefado) aauay
%S00 65911 (Lsn) €92 €551 €651 000°01 d-HOS-siae(q *d puowAey
%€0'0  88TL (801) ¥91 TET'L TETL 000°S d-HDS-qnD 0SO
%610  ¥TI'lY (¥8¢) 926 7850 (000°s1) 785°ST 000°ST d-HOS- diysiejoyog saa111ey 0Dd
%PI'0  LES'ST (62t) 619 919°8¢C 919°8C 06¥°ST d-HOS-uerry [neq
%ST1°0 ISE‘CE (z8p) 6TL $01°C€ yO1°TE 000°S1 d-HOS-®[Iped % OLEBAEN
%800 11591 (9v2) TLE S8£°91 $8€°91 000°01 d-NHOS-uIppnqmind) exuopy
%06'T  816°L19 (061°6) L16'E1 161°€19 (009) 169°T19 £9€°80L x d~TIN-PuUny 19[)IA
%970 5209 (¥€8) 791 L6S°SS L6S'SS 000°0S * d-NHDS-puny 4o Aaxog e
%IT0  6L8'SY (£89) £€0°1 875G 8TS°SY 0¥9°6€ d-HDS-2181ds 1 suoliey
%91'0  18S°€E (005) 9SL STEEE STEEE 8P 1€ d-HOS-[eLIOWaA] ZOPUBUID,] BLIBJA
%T8'0  L6LPLI (209°7) LE6'E OV ELI OV ELL 909°LL d-HOS-AquinT wiod[ey
%I1'0  088°¢C (ssg) 8€S 869°€C 869°€T 000°S1 d-HDS-diysiejoyog oL, OV
%00 8056 (zv1) 1a%4 SEV6 SEV'6 88€°6 d-HOS-HYV soeA0y
%S81'0  0I¥'LE (Lss) €78 STI'LE STI'LE 796°CE d-NHDS-dIysIe[oyog J9[sso
%TI'0  6STST (oL€) 695 990°52 990°S¢T 000°ST » d-NHOS-dys1ejoyog arjjor
%7700  $80°C (oL) SIL SY0‘S SH0°S 00SY d-HOS-amo1D uyof
%PI'0  69T°6T (9¢t) 659 940°6C 9L0°8T 9L0°8T 9p0°6T 000°5T d-HOS diysIe[oyds ure oy Awwif
%S00 T86°01 (¢91) LvT 868°01 86801 0v9°8 d-HOS-spremy ue3[ny wif
%900  080°CI (081) (454 L86°11 L8611 000°01 d-HOS-sauof AlaD apoueaf
%€0°0 10L°S 8C1 TLS'S LSS 10L°S dHDS-Aydiny uoLelA 29 Suo ajuef
%¥bL'0  89%°8SI (65£0) 695°€ 8STLSI 8ST'LST 00€°SL d-HDS-y292dg yyreiqpen soweyf
%LL'0  P6TESI (1£¥'2) 8L9°C LY0Z91 LY0‘T91 008°SL d-HOS-[ewnor yjeiqen sowef
%ST0  606°TS (88L) 61°1 S0S°CS S05°CS 1%9°TS - punyf Aoupno) saduery 2 yoe[
%610  ¥86°0F (019) £26 1L9°0Y 1L9°0¥ 9'LT d-HDS-uesuswy uerjel
%bI'0  TI¥0E (€sp) $89 6L1°0€ 6L1°0€E 000°S€ M d-HOS-s1oyoea, a1min, Bueny
%EI'0  LTITLT €19 ¥199C T6£°TT ¥19°C 9€8°9 d-HDS-disyrejoyog reny
%98'C  988°0I (890°6) ozLEl €€T9 €€T9 000°s 1-HOS-[eHowsjA] 3sardn(y souref
%€0'0  8LSH09 (¥6) 82! 0£5%09 0£5409 8LL91S NHOS-[[eyxoe|g J0ues|gu3qIoH

aX_ uuu—hmz Aumuu,—uve Aumwu.-uue —wuo.ﬁ A—_m —u_nam ﬁuﬁuuuv— mo .—u.«mﬂa.—.H uy .-uuu.-u.-,—. uoy_hn—l mt_g vc:nm

uonedIofy ju BIO], asuBIIdUY aseardu| suoynqrysiq suopnqLyuo) jeBIO], [emduQ
910z ‘0g d3s CLY: | judusaAuf 9107 ‘0€ dunp
9107 ‘0€ 12quaydag
IOJUT JUIWIISIAUT JIN] mmm.omv papuy .—3._1.:0 AL .-.ur.m

SLAID AALOTALSTINN ANV A LOIYLSHA
awoou] Juanuysaan] 1aN pajood D0d 910Z-06-60  €SS'08p NOILVANNO4 DDd



25

A HOSvHURIBIOYOY JJFSTaisIN

%00°001 Jo-g a8ed - - - INIRId - 91-0€-60 - Hodoy punyg -
%000  SL8T (C22) - 816C 816°C - A-NHOS-BI211B)) 010}UIMQ BZUSIOT]
%000  9¢SY (69) - S09y S09'p - A-NHOS-Aowey wel[im 7 sio]
%00°0 134 m = 144 144 - A-HOS-diysiejoyog Asusyp/mig
%000 St 1 - 9% 9 - A-HDS-YOS [ELIOWI OIoUa}y 0]
%€0'0  STEVI (912) €91 8LEPI 8LEDL = A-HOS-AU[-JIBJA SUSAOIN 99T
%000  TST'S (08) g TEE'S TEE's - A-NHOS-1038q Y 0uaIme]
%70°0 79£°01 0X°19) 811 1101 000°1 1e 001°11 = Y-HOS-Y9§ Wwwo) AI0SIApY oune]
%000  T6TV (s9) S LSEY o1 LYEY - A-NHOS-sdiyssejoyog sa3nedue]
%000  S69°C (99) % T6L°E TSL'E - A-HOS-dIyse[oyog I[N Y1
%000  YESL (611) - ¥S6°L ¥S6°L - A-NHOS-99[us321D yppng
%000 (L2) - - Lo L8Y (€19) - J-HOS-1e[oyag sojsng ejueny
%000 999 (on - 9L9 9L9 2 puny SIBJOYIS SUSASIS WiIf
%00°0 10S°1 (€2) s $25°1 ¥l < J-HOS-dysIe[oyog suke|d % qIoH
%000 00001 < 000°01 000°01 % \A-HOS - diysiejoyos piayuesy
%000  SLEQ (L6) = wy'9 wy'e - Y-NHOS-[00D g fewon
%000  (0€) = (02) (09 - A-HOS Ausnpuj poog uBIudwLIAn
%000  €8€C (9¢) - 61¥°C 614°C - A-HOS-So1WeIa)) uf 30ud|[a0xyg
%S00  SE£S°0T (90¢) vET L09°0T L61 01t°0T - A-HOS-diys1ejoyss Alq ystSug
%000 €8¢ (z9) - vEY'E veEY'E £ A-HOS-Yo§ o8 pamoy Alq Sug
%000 L m = 8¢ 8¢ - \-HDS-A8ojouypa], [Bo10a]g
%000 6956 (ov1) 8 yIL'6 vIL'G # A-HOS-YoS SIH g pieuoq
%000 €01 (@ = S0t S0l = Y-HOS-[EHOWIA] uospreyary uoq
%000  98Z°C (s¢) - 12€C 12€C - W-HOSs-weidoid suy Areurn)
%000 €6 ()] - S6 S6 - Y-HOS-YoS ‘IS0 90U D
%000  796°1 (09) - 766°1 T66°1 - A-HOS-1auuay apopnel)
%000  SI9Y (8L) - €0LY 00S € 891°S - Y-HDS-21EudS payIsse[)
%000  6vS°1 #20) - TLS1 TLS1 8 Y-HOS-[eHOWIA usdiun(y sutie[)
%000 179 (6) = 0€9 0£9 8 A-HOS-Ie[0ydg uoj3utLeH 3onyD
%000  1¢8°1 (8D = 698°1 698°1 * Y-HOS-YIYJHD UBWI[0) Sa|1eyD)
%7200 181°01 (¢s1) 911 81201 812°01 - A-HOS- Uos Ao epur 29 [1e)
%S00 168°CC (LgS) 192 896°CC 00S 8017 - W-HOS-1oue) domg
%000  ¥LS8 - yLS'8 611 €698 - A-NHOS-saming 1ydug
%S00  TIT0T ¥0€) 0€2 982°0C ol 9LT°0T E A-NHOS-ousimsui apny uog
%000  1LT°S (08) = ISE'S €1 8€E'S . A-NHOS-IPU[] 0B UBILIDUIY UBISY
%000  066°C (19) . 150y 1S0% - Jd-HDS-A10381H BY
%000  PIEE (0s) # S9E'E 0T Spe'e ® A-HOS-A3ojodorypuy
%000 209 (9] - 119 119 - A-HOS-sel131000 Auoyjuy
%000  T8LVE (zep) - SI1TSE S09°¢ 000°01 618°8C - A-NHOS-s10doay wealg-eouowy
%000 99 (m - L9 L9 - A-HOS-puny 42100 901y
%000  (0) 0 s ()] ) = J-HOS-diys1ejoyog zualo [y
= = = A-HOS 'V
789°€6+°01  (9£9°€S1)  9PE9ET TL6°01H°01 001 085201 06951 65L°S8 T THT 0l 1L8°L5S 8 d-HOS'€ [e10L
%LT0  S99°8S (€L8) 12€°1 L1T°8S - = L1T'8S 80€°6C d-HOS-8uisiN mB[nz
%ST0  S8LES (108) 11Z1 PLE'ES PLE'ES SLO'El d-HOS-AuJ-uoryssq wis[z
%L0°0  98T'S1 (820 443 691°S1 691°S1 000°L d-HOS-[BHOWAIA] Jieg Wel[[Im
%S00  SLYII (Ln 65¢ 16€°T1 16€°T1 000°01 d-HDS-sqode[ Inqjim
%S00 150°01 (0s1) 92t ¥L6°6 ¥L6'6 00001 d-HOS-pIemy y03qpAy Louirym
e\a uuu—._uz Aumwahuue AUmuohuoe fejo &:m —:u& —uv>_uuu~— «:O JIJsued —: ._uumﬂu.-,ﬁ nﬁ—hw—l mu.:mv ﬁ::.m
uoynedoNy je _w«oh Omua._u-: umau.-o-: suoynqruysiqq m..-o.—-:a_.—_:onv je —u«o.ﬁ _sn_w_.-o
9107 ‘o€ das EXY | JudusIAUf 9107 ‘0€ dunp
9107 ‘0€ 12quaydag
qwoduf juansaaug 1N  €SS‘08p :papuy 1daen) YL, 104
SLATO @A LOTYLSTANA ANV ALY LSTA
auwoou] Juawsaau] 1N pajood 22d 910Z-05-60 €SS 08 NOILVANNO4 2Dd



%01'00] JolPYRY (yog) 09% 152°0T c INTAd - 91-0€-60 - Moday puny 1520 000°S puedmeLSTA UG DHAIH]

%00 LOS'L (1D 691 0SY'L s 0SH'L 000°1 d-V.S-ussuey pjoreq
%L00  8ISPI (912) LTE LOY'p1 - LOYY1 806°1 d-VS-UsdA IopuBA /puowiuie
%10°0 £LTT (¥£) IS SSTT = $5TT SL6 d-vaS-suy oydein
%870 95065 (6L8) 0€€‘1 $09°8S - S09°8S YLE09 x d-V4S-q99M duIp[erRD
%€8'0  PPO'8LI (059?) 010y $89°9L1 - $89°9L1 9€8°LY1 d-VS-3Hopxjodig uoA-puaqesse,]
%I16'0  T98°€61 (9887) 99¢‘y 18€°C61 - 18€°261 £SE°TT d-VAS-Pd WA Jouey]
%7T0°0 e (09) SL LIEE - LIEE SL8°I d-VAS-pd WA o108
%110 8€6°CT (1¥¢) LIS €9L°TT - €9LTT 1v'vI d-v4S-1owun|q eupg
%8L'T €LO6LE (£v9°S) 8€S°8 8LI‘OLE - 8LIOLE SLO'0SI d-VdS-ussuaf ‘g
%100  78TT (23] Is $9T°C - $9T°T 0S0°1 d-VAS-WaA 1393
%EI'0  8T9°LT (11y) 709 LIY'LT - LIYLT 005°8 d-VdS-snijapio)
%800  0S0°9I (6£2) 19¢ 876°S1 - 876°S1 TS1°6 d-VIS-WIA UBI0010D)
%¥$0'0  OLI‘8 (zzD) ¥81 LO1‘8 = LOI8 00S°1 d-VdS-s8uippio exg[)
%EP'T  £T6°S0E ((29%7%) 0689 L8S‘€0€ 5 L8S‘€0€E y18°CE d-VJs-uouue)
%660  099°112 (1s1'e) LOL'Y 40012 - #0012 000°0S1 d-VdS-suiqqoy D
%b0'0  LI19°8 (8z1) ¥61 155°8 - 165°8 0051 d-vdS-ysnospey ‘D
%ZE0  £61°69 (og0'1) 8651 #9989 - #9989 0000Z d-VdS-Pd [0yd§ yoing
%E0°0  LYTL (801) £91 61°L - T61°L €78 d-v.as-joyos 1jedng
%81'0  TST'6E ((Z19) 88 756°8¢€ % 756°8€ 690°01 d-VdS-iseopeolg
%bL'0  TSO'8SI (es£D) 09s°t S8°9S1 S SP8°9S1 000°1¢ d-VdS-pd wissig
%€0°0  9SL9 (tor) (491 YOL9 » YOL9 708°¢ d-Vas-8uojg 21pny
%710  8TI'ST (yLE) 995 9€6'T - 9E6'HT 000°C d-vAS-puny £[ysy

- - - - viaS'S

SOvvTL (SLE'S) 685y 161°8TL 1€5°8 L9TV8I1 85T (196°¢1) 8LYILS - A-HOS'¥ Ie1oL,
%200 92C01 st 911 £92°01 £9Z°01 - Y-HOS-wa Burpjneds Amidued A
%000 PSS ® = 795 795 - A-HOS-WoA 10fe ] g Well[Im
%000  LELOI 5 3 LELOT LTl 000°8 9€ 9¢ ¥98°C # A-NHOS UdIp[IyD 9] aImseal],
%000 - - % = & o A-HOS-YoS pT# s1opueg euel],
%000  PSL'SH1 - - YSLSP1 189 11Zvp1 ¥TT'T - \A-HOS-sdiysiejoydg Aued payL
%000 0006 . - 0006 0006 - A-NHDS-punoy Ajiwe, aysnoy syL
%II'0 6956 (99L) $95 0SL‘6¥ 0SL'6Y - A-NHOS-8ursinN Ajiueq Ajeg,
%000 €6V (8) - 00S 00S - J-HOS uieq Jepusserg suuezng
%G6€0  LLS991 (58+7) L6831 S91°L91 YLV 169691 = A-HOS-1e[0yog $5900ng Juapnig
%000 100°C (0¢) & 1€0'C 1€0°C : Y-HOS-"Ad PIIYD Ajiwey pnoxng
%00°0 X34 0w - ovy oy # W-HOS-[ELIOWIA HIGOH UE}S
%000  €TI - €21 %4 - Y-NHOS 28po] eipueys
%L0°0  TTS8T (0z9) STE 81L‘8C 0SL1 TS 000°1 069F¢€ - A-HOS-[ereuan diysiejoyog
%800  €TY'TE ((ATD) 69¢ 1LLTE (000°s1) ILL'LY - A-HOS-Uo1eId0ssy $321110Y
%000  L9¥'¥ (89) ® SESy SESY - A-HOS-sa1pnyg snoiSiay
%000  +EI9 (son) e 6€7°9 0SL 6860 = A-HOS-192(014 sjuang
%000 10€ (9] - S0€ sog 5 Y-HOS-Anisnpu] jutid
%000  Ov¥p (89) - €ISy €ISy A A-HOS-41 2 V1 sotshyd
%000  0£S°I (€2 - ¥SS°1 $5S°1 - A-HOS-YoS $90ud19g [edrshyd
%00°0 12T (23] = SLTT SLTT - J-HOS-uon[eo) 3pud DOd
%000 989 (on % L69 L69 - A-NHOS-dwysrejoyss ofndiQ
%¥b0'0  190°L1 (LS ¥61 iZAWA IZAWA - A-NHOS-YoS [e1ouaD SuisinN
%000  60S (8) - LIS LIS B A-HOS-sHy saydeid JOVN

o\a u@&.‘—ﬁs Aumauheoe Aamwuhuue _Ecrﬁ n:m Emam ﬂuﬁuuow_ «_._O hv.«mﬂa.-,—. =— .-o.«w_._a.-.ﬁ uuu—.-uz mﬂmw ﬁ::.m
=ctauc=< je —N«o.—._ ISBAIUY Umau._uﬂm mﬂaﬁ-—a_:mmﬁ mﬂct-::.:noo je ~s~o.—.. EEMT—O
9107 ‘0 das 2y JuduIySIAU] 9107 ‘0€ dunp
9107 ‘0€ 12quaydag
“ﬁu—uﬁm .-3.—&:0 AY L 104

2M0du] JUIWISIAUT JIN  €SS08F

“ SLAID AALOTILSTANN ANV AL LOIILSHA
z awoau] juausaau] 1aN pajood DDd 9107-05-60  €SS'08p NOILLVANNO4 DDd



%00°00] JoI563eg = 156 = LNIAd - 91-0€-60 - Hodoy pung 156 A-IpERnfAt R JPR M GRIN]

%000  90¥°19 - 90¥°19 91T9L rhSe6 8L0Y A-NLND-dNVT
%000  1¥8°11 - 19811 - 1811 A-LND-ueIn 99y [euoreonpyg
%000  £95°9% - €959 - 000°ST £95°1T A-LND-DEQD euapesed jo AD
%00°0 978 & 978 8 978 uonepunoy adny "N Inypy

- - - SINVIO'9

TITop6'y  (L8L'TL) LTI TEL'106'Y LS9°1 01 . T6°0S LEV'TS8Y VAS'S [e10L
%100 LYIT (ze) 8f 0£1°C = 0€1°C 000°C d-VAS-90A YO[SOA
%7700  O9LIS (L) L1I 9E1'S s 9€1S 8EEY d-VaS-89Y Yo[sop
%7700 9SIS (L) 911 9I1‘S & 911‘S 00S°€ d-VAS-WaA Yo|SOA
%0v°0 10¥°58 (LT £26°1 6VL'v8 - 6L Y8 0SL‘8€ d-v4S-jurug uep
%II'0  L6I'€T ((543)] (449 610°¢C - 610°€T 0001 d-V4S-duysiapedy juapmg
%bT'1 1LTY9T (Pg6°c) 756°S £57°79C - £5T°79¢ 000°0L1 d-vAS-10e]S
%¥b0'0  0SI‘8 (1z1) $81 880°8 = 8808 15T d-V4S-pIojjexdeys
%EET  TOV'EPT (669°€) 06€°9 TLLOVT LOE 6L0°1¥T 000°S d-VAS-puny [BIU3D VIS
%€0°0  8L9°C 871 08S°‘S & 085S 000°S d-HOS-diysiejoyog premoy ejo’g
%600  9TH'81 (am Siy TT1°81 & 26901 0EV'L 9TY's d-V4S-siuapnig Taug
%900  TI9ES (661) 10€ 01S°€S - 0ST0F 09T°€1 LS6°E d-VAS-PaYsIoyIoN 'Y
%000 - - - : d-VAS-puny [EI3USD VS
%900  LLETI 81 6LT 78Tl - T8TTH 06S°1 d-vds-8uisiN 8oy
%00 €T€6 (6€1) 01z 1ST°6 = 01 1vT'6 SHST d-vds-uew(ey ydjey
%ST0  SLETS (08L) 081°1 SL61S & SL6IS 8PE‘SE d-vidS-shewsag ydey
%00 TIS'E (49) 6L S8Y'e = S8Y°E 0S9 d-vis-Aejpuet] 'Sy
%7200 3487 (z9) £6 Iy & 111 TI9] d-viS-8uiumorg ¥
%800  £90°81 (692) LOY ST6'LY - ST6'LL 00S d-VS-10yog weuing
%600  T61°0C (10¢) SSt 8€0°0C - 8€0°0C 000°€ d-VS-ueky 19194
%L0'0  0SS‘ST (1€ 0S¢ TEY'SI - TEP'ST 000°01 d-VAS-[edIpajA Buapesed
%IT'0  6£VTC (pee) S0S 897°CT - 89C°CC 00s°1 d-VS-1eay euapeseq
%IT'8  €9€°0EL] (69L°ST)  £L6°8E 6SI°LIL 0SL 606°LIL T 000°59Z _ d-VAS-10%Ap AoueN
%E1'0  E1¥LT (801) L19 Y0T'LT = Y0OTLT S9¢°91 d-VAS-ULopIad SYON
%6€'0  61T€8 (6€2°D) vL81 £85°78 - £85°78 L10€T d-VASJ01d [IPYoNN
%ST0  1THES (s6L) €021 £10°€S - £10°€S 91T'S d-VIS-WI [[SYIHN
%PE0  PYLIL (890°1) 9191 961°1L - 961°1L 9979 d-Vd4S-qn]D SUSWOA BpUI[IYdIA
%T0'0  006'F (L) o011 798y - 798 TITT d-VS-1Q [FEYoIN
%SI'0  166°1€ OLY) 12L LyL 1€ % LyL1E 66€°L d-VS-21004 (LIS
%890  LETHYI (Ly1°D) 6vT'E SET‘EPI = SEI'EVI (44N d-V4S-pd WIAIE]
%T0'0  999°¢ (s9) £8 8€9°¢ = 8€9°¢ 00S d-VAS-IIH-HeyanT
%E1°0 €1TLe (sop) €19 S00°LT - S00°LT 000°01 d-VIS~T W 123593
%0€0  6L0t9 (£96) £hp'l 665°€9 009 66149 0S1°01 d-VdS-A107 uds[yiey
%91°0  T6TYE 019) TLL 0€0'vE - 0£0°v€E 080°S d-vds-sewoyy, 'y
%100 1LT1 (61) 6C 971 = 9Tl 0S0°1 d-VS-uealjng uyof
%€0°0  LI8'S ¢ 1€1 €8L'S & €8L°S 009°1 d-VdS-ueS1o sof
%900  I¥SEl (zoD) So€ 8ev el - 8EV'EL 00S°1 d-VIS-BIRN,O souef
%00  SOV'E (15) LL 6LEE ~ 6LES 000°[ d-VdS-eazel] [oqes]

e\a uuv—.—nz Aomwouuue Aawaohuue _auo.—. a:w n._aam P3AIRY mQ hu.«mnuhr—. uj fdjsusaj, uu&hﬂz m«.—_mu ﬁ:_._nm
ncmuaoo:{ je _auah um&u.—unu vmau.—unn m-em-:a—_.-«mmn— suoynquyuo) je _uuc.ﬁ _s-—_w_.-o
9107 ‘o€ dos EEY: | juduysaAuf 9102 ‘0€ dunp
9102 ‘0¢ 1quidydog
awoouy juaugsaaug jaN  €SS‘08p ipapuy Jjaen) Ay, 104

SLAID AHLOIALSTINN ANV AT LOTHLSTA
awoou Juawisaauf 1aN pajood DJ2d 9102-0-60 €SS‘08p NOILILVANNO4 DDd



]

%0070 JoFbaeq Lo - W' INDd - 91-0€-60 - Hodoy pung WT - DHOESY SRUAT BHBIRIH]
%000  STKT (%3] - 91T 9T - D-HDS-[eHowaA Sueny Suoys oug
%000 68t (7)) - €267 €267 - D-HOS - 4o§ Joowyg
%000  STHC (Le) - 9%°C T - D-HDS-Punoy uaasg AjusmJ, usAd[g
%LP'0  01E00I (g6v'1) 6ST'T ¥¥S5°66 - 566 TTLLG d-HOS-we4 s1o7 Ao 29 uiatoq
%000  L9S6 (9¥1) - €IL6 €IL'6 . O-HOS - 1S9AU] UBMS PIOJID
%000 68 (L) - €26y €76y D-HDS - 4os NI jore)
%10 pLY 9T (r6£) 965 TLT9T TLT9T 691°ST d-HOS - Istu], ueipreny [ejde)
%TI'0  OYS‘ST (08€) SLS SPE'ST SPE'ST 18T d-HOS - Ajiwey 13)30,4/0u0og
%10 ¥16°'ST (98¢) 78S 9PL'ST 9L'ST $99'%C d-HOS - Aemojjep epuaig 7 [I'd
%000  65L°6 (6¥1) < 8066 8066 D-HOS-ISLL, WOYHON-YSIE uuy
%000 STHY'T (L) s 9T 9T D-HDS-A30[01sAyq 29 Awojeuy
%10  t6ST (98¢) 8¢ 9L'ST 9bL'ST $99%T d-HOS-uoswel[ip pnds 7 9041y
- - - Mmopug 4DDd ‘6
£50°800°C - - £50°800°C - (112'99) - $9TPLOT GEQ'OIB'] SANNA YFHSO'8 [E10L,
%000  8SETII - 8SETII - (ToL'p) 0ZI'LIT T0'LOT SuisiN MB|1Z - 194sO
%000  8SLVII 5 8SLYII . (ToL'y) 0zs'611 TOb°LOT uoryse NIB[N1Z - 1YsQ
%000  $SO'S1 * ¥50°S1 s (689) wo's1 PEE'EL og BueyD D A % OBYZIA L - 19YSO
%000  0SL€1 s 0SL'El - 0SL€1 = S-HOS-diysiejoydg - 10ysQ
%000  +09°6LT - $09°6LT - (880°11) £69°06C 000°0ST PAJAl [BNISIA 93q12)S3M ¥ - 19YSO
%000  £66°'L9S - £66°L9S - (991°22) 651°06S 000°00S 9§ J03GIASIM ¥ - 19YSO
%000  EL8TLT - €L8°TLT - (880°11) 196°€8C 000°0ST UV Wjad §93qI0)s9M Y - J2YsQ
%000  0SY'SI - 0SH°S1 - (109) 150°91 SLY'El 0S8V §321119Y DDd - 19YsO
%000  9TI'6 s 9Z1‘6 8 (62¢) SSH6 0S€°L OSTAl - J3YSQ
%000  PSE'SO . y5€°59 s (859°7) T10°89 00009 Isipwe, ojowisng Y@ - YO
%000 T80T - 780%C : (€379) $29vT $79°ST diysie[oyog 11028 Jdef - 13YsQ
%000  $OI°SI - $01°S1 - (689) T69°S1 PEEEI yos Bueyd O TN % Ud[-[ - 19YsQ
%000  9L9°SE - 9L9°6¢E - (18D LST'LE pEE‘EE SeJ[eD [|I€ JO JOUOH - JaYsQ
%000  $ST'SI - ¥ST'S1 - (889) T8SI PEE'EL OWS 0B JN I % 99A D - 19YysQ
%000  LE9OLE - LES'OLE - (1zs'sn 851°98¢€ 000°0S€ DDd JuswMOpug puy - 19YsQ
%000  $OI‘SI 5 y01°S1 = (689) T69°S1 PEEET Y9S WA SIAB( D UOHH - YO
%000  $SO'SI = $50°51 5 (689) T9°s1 pEEET yog aAnouy |A 79 BWON { - 4SO
%000  P0I°‘S1 = $01°S1 5 (689) T69°S1 pEEEl 4og ueluaWMaD § 2 d - YO
%000  819°0C - 819°0C - (8 09+°1C 01681 UBDLISWY dYJI0EJ UBISY - IYSO
%000  $O1°SI - ¥01°S1 - (689) T69°S1 pEE'El Y9g Ajfurey JOpuEXa[Y - I19YSO
- - - SANNJ YFHSO'8
000°€8¢ (0LED) - 0LE'S8T 000°C (516°66) - S8T'L8E STVIOHAS L [e10],
%000  60b°6T1 = 60v°6C1 (588°66) v6T°6CT A-0DV-SI9A 10f panuf)
%000 129°L1 (662) 0T6°L1 000°C 02661 S-HOS-ueslawy uelje)]
%000  6L0°VE (619) 865PE = = 865°VE S-NOOV-NPH SUeIajo A 1oy pun,g
%000 896 (s 786 - - 786 d-VdS-ipuerg ukeag
%000  TT6001 (Les'D 09%°201 - (o) 06+°201 S-NODV-dwe) [epde)-o0ssy uy
- # g - STVIOHdS'L
#56°8T1 & $56‘8C1 91T9L S 811 9LT 0S€£98 SLNVIO'9 [e10],
%000  9LT - 9LT E 9LT e A-NLND-Aouady punog premdp)
%00'0  8LE‘S - 8LE'E = 8LE'E A-LND-Yo3, ojy Burjoo -0y
%000  S9 - 9 - 9 A-LNO-IueID suosieq
%000 8%9°C - 879°¢ - 879°'¢ U-LND-uosawe( Juaq 7 Suismn
% INIEIN Aumwu.—uue Aumuvhoua [e1o1 qn§ pied PRAIRIY uj Jojsueij, JNIBA S pung
uonedoy je Bjoj, IsBAUY ISBAIUY suoynqrsiq suoynqryuo) jeejo L, —aEw_._O
910z ‘0¢ das 3y JudUSIAUY 910z ‘o€ dunp

2U00U] JUIUGSIAUT 12N €SS'08P

auwoouy Judwsaauf 3N pajood DJd 910Z-0-60 €SS‘08y

9107 ‘0€ 1quaydog

"—uo—:-@ .—3.—«:0 QFH .-oh

SLAID AALOTALSAINA ANV AALOTILSTA
NOILLVANNOA DOd



N

puewnofo( ‘q Aq paredaig

01 3076 28eq - INI4d - 91-0€-60 - Hodoy punyg
(€) (L19°1) 2 #19°1 = 662911 LOE'E 90911

%000 - - #
%000 - - spuny paso[)'96 [EI0L
%000 - - - 9LT 9LT A-NLND-UOZLIDA
%000 (1) (28] P11 09%°L YLSL d-HOS-[eLIOWIA [[EH WO,
%000 (1) (z00) 102 SLI‘EL SLEEL d-VdS-stuemn] ‘0L
%000 (1) (v6) €6 I‘e $0Z°9 d-vAS-ueunioeld [194S
%000 (D) v6) €6 L80°9 6L1°9 d-VdS-panwiup) spuspmg
%000 - - - 151 151 A-LNO-LNVYD TAIdSS
%000 (0) (zs2) (44 8€5°91 06L°91 d-vyis-ueyereg
%000 (0) (9L) 9L 020°s L60°S d-vAs-uosuiqoy [1yd
%000 - s < Sl SI A-LND-spures uoned SursinN
%000 (0 (00 (174 00€‘T 0ZEl J-DDV-0perojo) duQ foid [emp
%000 (0 (Lzn) LTl ¥Es 1L¥°8 d-VIS-SIUA P21pIIA
%000 (0 (8¢) 8¢ 66¥°C LEST d-HOS-Aydinpy uoLey
%000 O (69) 6S ¥58°¢ £16°€¢ d-HOS-WoW [ouuoq,Q Joresrey
%000 - (on) ol L9 789 A-NADOV-301 dVHT
%000 (0 (96) 96 9829 78€9 d-VAS-TwaA arddoy
%000 O (6) 6 z19 129 A-HOS-[ELOWAA IMOH dudIaf
%000 - - 1T 1T A-LNO-swi{ 38a[10D) wwo)-1€(
%000 (0) (L) Ly €LO‘E 0TIt - d-v.18-8uo ojuer
%000 (0) m I 68 06 - J-0DV-sa8pug sowef
%000 (0 (¢91) €91 769°01 $68°01 d-VaS-qn[D sdajuf
%000 - (8t) 8P OLI‘E 81T°¢ - d-VAS-pue[[oH '
%000  (0) (3] € S61 861 - A-0DV-Aed SHID
%000 0 ((220) 24! 08t°6 ¥29°6 # d-VAS-1R[[IAl 2udD
%000 (0) (00 0z 90€°[ 9zEl = A-HOS-premy sueaq

0 0 Sl6 S16 d-LND-uonepunoy a1gawe)

- - - 9568 LOE'E 059°S - Y-LND-90uBI[Y HY

- - spuny paso[)'96

ELELTE (T16) ST8Y 09v°LTE - - - 09%°LTE TIL'LE mopug 4D0d ‘6 [B10L
%000  STH'T (Lg) E 9T 90T = D-HOS - supjasseH A[[0H 2 Wel[jIM
%000  618°S (68) & 806°S 806°S & D-HOS - Y28 031e] sjlom
%000  STH'T (Lg) - 4] 44 (4 # D-HOS - MO[[a] BIR]D 79 Au0],
%000  STP'T Lo - 9T 9T D-HDS-OUS[[90X JUIPNIS UOSWOY ],
%000  YLTL (rn - S8E'L S8E‘L - D-HOS - U9S SMEdI % uns
%000  STY'C (Lg) - 414 9%'T - D-HOS - uonepunoy ojowrdng
%000  STH'T (023) & 9T w9P°T - D-HOS - UOSIPEIA A3}
%S00  9LL'61 (862) STT 818°61 818°61 ® D-HOS - 0D Buneag dreys
%000  PLTL () - S8EL S8EL = D-HOS - uonepunoy Ajiwe, lueg
%000  STHT (Le) - 9%°T 9T s D-HOS - 49§ elfoN 1pues
%000 618 (68) - 806°C 806°S - D-HDS Yy3norg Haqoy
%000  OVE'6 (zv1) = 876 876 - D-HDS - sdjayd 488a4
%000  €9t°C (89) 7 005°C 00S°T - D-HOS-Yo1souoy ( [PEYIIA
%000  STY'T (Le) g 9%°T w/'T - D-HDS-swepy D 7 10810qdsy [
%000  6V8Y (¥L) - €26y €267 - D-HOS - 29uesu0) 9104
%000  6V8'F (¥L) = €26'7 €26y = D-HDS - A&1owoFuoN Auey

HX. ae_.—ns Aumwuhuuﬁv Aumﬁo.—uue —Eo,ﬁ a-—m pred PRAIIINVY u-—o hu.—wnu.-_.ﬁ =~ ‘-o.—m-a.-.—. JINIBIA m«.—_o 1::&
-53&00:{ je _N-PH AsLAUY ISBIU] saoynqLisiq mno.pa:n_.:.uco jeejo], —u_—_wmuo
910z ‘o€ dos ELT | JuswsIAUY 9107 ‘0€ dunp
9107 ‘0€ 13qudydag
nvu—u——m— ._u«.-&-o Y L 104

awoduy Juauisaauy 1aN  €SS08y

awoou] Juauysaau] JaN pajood DJd 9I07-05-60 €SS'08Y

SLAID AALOTILSTANN ANV dALOIYLSHA

NOILVANNO4 DDd



01 30 0[ 98eq

LNIYd - 91-0€-60 - Hoday punyg

puewnofaq ‘g Aq paredaig

sjuswesinquiial Sutpuad sAey saouefeq AneSau y)m spunyg
Saoue|eq SAIB3OU UM SPUN 44
S8 [euId110 Mojoq a1k Jey) spunyj
S9JON

%00°001

02 €01'ST

0 £55'08%

898°7T9'FT

EII'IIE

808°TLE 106'79Z'1 106'V9Z'1

ELI'T9S'PT PO LT EL

%S9 11
%00°0
%00°0
%000
%00°0
%000

- - payissepun

¥86°80C

$L8°99 L8E9LY 89Z°9L9

- - I3 - AWOIUJ JUIULSIAUL'SE
- - DD d-uwodu] JSIAUL'SG
Juwodu] JUIWISIAUL G6

016TLTT =

CI8V8Y'T
€06°112

016°TLTT

L91°86T  S96°SS

L91°86T  S96°SS

189°0£1°C

(6zT'Tvl)

016CLTT

¥86°80C

PL8°99 L8E9LI 89Z°9L9

= PYPO - UNN'I6
123png LI-91 - pAoLysaau)
133png 91-§1 - PApOLysIu)

- 123png Si-p1 - pOLYSAIU[)

- - 1o3png pI-€1 - pAjdLYsaIu)

= - 1o8png €1-1 - pAALYsu[)

016TLTT % N-UNA-Spunyg pajpoLysatuf) - gy

ANNd QILOTIISTANN

%
uonewIO[Y

JNIBIA
mEIO]
9102 ‘o€ das

(9sBaa23q) (9seaI9QQ)
aseasouy aseasouy
EER | JudumsaAuf

[ejoL qn§

pled

PIAIRIY JnQ IJsues] U JISueL],
suoynqLysiq suoynqLyuo)

[T S punyg
e B0 [surduQ
9102 ‘o€ dunp

®

2W0duy JuINISIAUT JIN  €SS'08P

2 auioouy Juarsasuy 12N pajood DJd 910Z-0-60 €SS 08y

9107 ‘0€ 1oqudydog

:papuy J9paen) 3y I, 104

SLATO AILOTILSTINN ANV AT LIOTALSTA
NOILVANNO4 DJd



21

PCC Foundation 480,552.91 09/30/2016 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income
Net Income Allcation -
September 30, 2016 480,552.91 Net Investment Income
06.30.2016 Allcoable Income 06.30.2016 Allocation Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]
1.AGC-P
African American Hert-End-AGC-P 69,136.55 69,136.55 1,593.02 70,729.57 0.33% D 100%
Asian Pacific Heritage-AGC-P 82,529.22 82,529.22 1,901.61 84,430.83 0.40% D 100%
Hixon Teacher Prep-AGC-P 963,683.45 963,683.45 22,204.91 985,888.36 4.62% D 100%
Latino's Scholars' Fund-AGC-P 374,982.29 374,982.29 8,640.23 383,622.52 1.80% D 100%
Latino Chicano Herit-Lig-AGC-P 97,564.99 97,564.99 2,248.06 99,813.05 0.47% D 100%
Lula Claire Parmley Fund-AGCN-P 119,851.79 119,851.79 2,761.59 122,613.38 0.57% D 100%
Nursing Kaiser Grant-AGC-P 31,028.24 31,028.24 714.94 31,743.18 0.15% D 100%
Pamela Girard Art-AGCN-P 94,343.67 94,343.67 2,173.84 96,517.51 0.45% D 100%
Risser Award-AGC-P 30,024.52 30,024.52 691.82 30,716.34 0.14% D 100%
Schield Fund - AGC-P 31,628.47 31,628.47 728.77 32,357.24 0.15% D 100%
Stan Gray Athletic Zone-AGC-P 77,351.45 77,351.45 1,782.31 79,133.76 0.37% D 100%
Wall of Fame/COC-AGC-P 168,635.57 168,635.57 3,885.65 172,521.22 0.81% D 100%
William Lindquist-Lig.-AGC-P 253,790.57 253,790.57 5,847.77 259,638.34 1.22% D 100%
Total 1.AGC-P 2,394,550.78 2,394,550.78 55,174.53 2,449,725.31
2.AGC-R - - -
A. Communication General-AGC-R 1,322.55 - - 1,322.55 0.00% B 0%
Abram Fund-AGCN-R 1,441.44 - - 1,441.44 0.00% B 0%
Academic Senate General-AGC-R - - - 0.00% (o 50%
Disaster Relief-AGC-R 386.54 - - - 0.00% B 0%
Academic Senate General-AGC-R - Ot 382.99 - - - 0.00% o 50%
Total Academic Senate General-AGC-R 769.53 - - 769.53 0.00% B 0%
African American Hert-Prg-AGC-R 18,189.08 9,094.00 209.54 18,398.62 0.04% c 50%
Alpha Gamma Soroity-AGC-R 266.00 - - 266.00 0.00% B 0%
Alumni Association-AGC-R 17,355.01 8,677.00 199.93 17,554.94 0.04% c 50%
Armenian Fund-AGCN-R 5,275.99 - - 5,275.99 0.00% € 50%
Art Associate-Art Gallery-AGC-R 708.20 - - 709.20 0.00% B 0%
Ashland Prog.-AGC-R 1,027.59 - - 1,027.59 0.00% B 0%
Asian Pacific American-AGC-R 4,377.46 - - 4,377.46 0.00% B 0%
Astronomy Prog.-AGC-R 21,983.96 10,991.00 253.25 22,237.21 0.05% C 50%
Athletic Division - AGC-R - - - 0.00% C 50%
Baseball Program-AGC-R 529.55 - 6.10 0.00% (of 50%
Fencing-SCH-R 231.06 - 2.66 0.00% [« 50%
Football Program-AGC-R 47.01 - 0.54 0.00% C 50%
Jackie Robinson-SFA-P 5,674.68 - 65.37 0.00% C 50%
Lady Lancers-AGC-R 1,104.99 - 12.73 0.00% c 50%
PE Fitness Fair-AGCN-R 98.96 - 1.14 0.00% C 50%
PE Major Gen Scholarship-SCHN-R 1,380.72 - 15.91 0.00% (o 50%
Soccer Program-AGC-R 691.98 - 7.97 0.00% C 50%
Swim Team-AGC-R 88.67 - 1.02 0.00% C 50%
Track Team-AGC-R 126.98 - 1.46 0.00% (o 50%
Athletic Division - AGC-R - Other 12,357.28 - 142.35 0.00% (o 50%
Total Athletic Division - AGC-R 22,331.88 11,165.00 22,331.88 0.05% € 50%
Auto. Associates-AGC-R 937.98 - - 937.98 0.00% B 0%
Board of Trust Fac Awrd-AGC-R 1,676.66 - - 1,676.66 0.00% B 0%
Bonnie Ledyard Jewelry-AGCN-R 9,842.05 - - 9,842.05 0.00% B 0%
Business Division - AGC-R - - - 0.00% C 50%
Computer Info Systems-AGC-R 19,711.06 - 227.08 0.00% B 0%
Business Division - AGC-R - Other 5,918.66 - 68.18 0.00% c 50%
Total Business Division - AGC-R 25,629.72 12,814.00 25,629.72 0.06% c 50%
Ceramics Prog.-AGC-R 12,487.71 6,243.00 143.85 12,631.56 0.03% c 50%
Child Development Center-AGC-R 7,506.65 - - 7,506.65 0.00% B 0%
Chinese Language Prog-AGC-R 3,182.02 - - 3,182.02 0.00% B 0%
Christine Bilicki Ach Aw-AGNC-R 48,655.33 24,327.00 560.54 49,215.87 0.12% C 50%
Cinema Prog-AGC-R 28,600.44 14,300.00 329.50 28,929.94 0.07% c 50%
Dental Assisting-AGC-R 2,848.28 - - 2,848.28 0.00% B 0%
Dental Associates-AGC-R 454.66 - - 454.66 0.00% B 100%
Dental Equipment-AGC-R 2,707.65 - - 2,707.65 0.00% B 0%
Dental Hygiene Assoc-AGC-R 3,047.21 - - 3,047.21 0.00% B 0%
Dental Lab Tech-AGC-R 98.29 - - 98.29 0.00% B 100%
Dental Prog.-AGC-R 1,021.98 - - 1,021.98 0.00% B 200%
Digital Arts-AGC-R 477.72 - - 477.72 0.00% B 0%
DSPS Holiday-AGC-R 392.52 - - 392.52 0.00% B 0%
Engineering & Technology-AGC-R 1,229.91 - - 1,229.91 0.00% B 0%
English Division-AGC-R 50,867.04 25,433.00 586.02 51,453.06 0.12% (o 50%
Eric Hood Memorial-AGC-R 12,001.69 6,000.00 138.25 12,139.94 0.03% c 50%
Exp. of Teach Math & Phy-AGC-R 71,921.71 35,960.00 828.58 72,750.29 0.17% (o 50%
Facilities-AGC-R 37,724.31 18,862.00 434.61 38,158.92 0.09% = 50%
Fine & Commercial Arts-AGC-R 922.86 - - 922.86 0.00% B 0%
Foothill Campus AGC-R 875.71 - - 875.71 0.00% B 0%
Foundation Operating Fund-R-R 6,807.10 - - 6,807.10 0.00% B 0%
Friends of Foster Care-AGCN-R 11,260.03 5,630.00 129.72 11,389.75 0.03% c 50%
Friends of Library-AGC-R 1,368.60 - - 1,368.60 0.00% B 0%
Friends of Parent Edu-AGC-R 27,654.85 13,827.00 318.60 27,973.45 0.07% (5 50%

Prepared by P. Pejoumand 09-30-2016 Allocation Page 1 of 10



20

PCC Foundation 480,552.91 09/30/2016 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income
Net Income Allcation -
September 30, 2016 480,552.91 Net Investment Income
06.30.2016 Allcoable Income 06.30.2016 Allocation Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]
Graduation Fund-AGCN-R 2,595.81 - - 2,595.81 0.00% B 0%
Harold & Lola Benson Fund 68,619.42 34,309.00 790.54 69,409.96 0.16% C 50%
Health Educ Speakers-AGCN-R 0.00 - - - 0.00% B 0%
Health Science-AGC-R 88.67 - - 88.67 0.00% B 0%
Italian Studies-AGCN-R 822.20 - - 822.20 0.00% B 0%
Jeanne Ward Goldmann-AGC-R 330.20 - - 330.20 0.00% B 0%
Katie Peter's Memorial-AGC-R 24,368.56 12,184.00 280.74 24,649.30 0.06% C 50%
Kinesilogy, Health & Athl-AGC-R 1,785.84 - - 1,785.84 0.00% B 0%
Lancer Radio-AGCN-R 2,451.89 - - 2,451.89 0.00% B 100%
Lancers for Life-AGC-R 4,329.21 - - 4,329.21 0.00% B 0%
Latino Community Leaders-AGC-R 4,588.63 - - 4,588.63 0.00% B 0%
Learning Communities-AGC-R 1,761.46 - - 1,761.46 0.00% B 0%
Library General-AGC-R 7,158.54 - - 7,158.54 0.00% B 100%
Mathematics General-AGC-R 2,559.87 - - 2,559.87 0.00% B 0%
Media Center-AGC-R 1,108.53 - - 1,108.53 0.00% B 0%
Million Meals Marathon-AGC-R 1,866.43 - - 1,866.43 0.00% B 0%
Nasa-PSA-AGC-R 572.32 - - 572.32 0.00% B 0%
Natural Sciences-AGCN-R - - - 0.00% B 300%
Landscaping the Future-AGCN-R 1,790.39 - - - 0.00% B 400%
Pele Project-AGRN-R 3,179.14 - - - 0.00% B 500%
Natural Sciences-AGCN-R - Other 1,159.31 - - - 0.00% B 600%
Total Natural Sciences-AGCN-R 6,128.84 - - 6,128.84 0.00% B 0%
Non-Credit Division - AGC-R 19,209.40 9,604.00 221.28 19,430.69 0.05% C 50%
Nursing General-AGC-R 6,541.88 - - 6,541.88 0.00% B 0%
Pass Food Voucher Prog-AGC-R 1,204.36 - - 1,204.36 0.00% B 0%
PCC Small Business Dev AGC-R 1,299.28 - - 1,299.28 0.00% B 0%
PCC/Huntington Memorial-AGC-R 11,437.29 5,718.00 131.75 11,569.04 0.03% C 50%
Performing & Comm - AGC-R - - - 0.00% B 0%
Dance Department-AGC-R 117.18 - 1.28 0.00% B 0%
Music Department-AGC-R 2,972.60 - 32.54 0.00% B 0%
Opera Prog-AGC-R -191.37 - 0.00% B 0%
Piano Program-AGC-R 25,914.13 - 283.65 0.00% B 0%
Theater Arts-AGC-R 1,912.41 - 20.93 0.00% B 0%
TVR - AGC-R 1,322.55 - 14.48 0.00% (o 50%
Performing & Comm - AGC-R - Other -1,415.59 - - - 0.00% B 0%
Total Performing & Comm - AGC-R 30,631.91 15,315.00 30,631.91 0.07% (o 50%
Physical Sciences Gen-AGC-R 1,165.64 - - 1,165.64 0.00% B 0%
Piano Fund - AGC-R 419,979.49 209,989.00 4,838.50 424,817.99 1.01% [of 50%
Printing Program-AGC-R 2,101.25 = - 2,101.25 0.00% B 0%
Quake Safe-AGC-R 253.87 - - 253.87 0.00% B 0%
Radiology Technology-AGC-R 9,584.63 - - 9,584.63 0.00% B 0%
Rosabelle Fetty Fund-AGC-R 48,854.90 24,427.00 562.84 49,417.74 0.12% (o 50%
Ross Reed Organ-AGC-R 6,429.05 - - 6,429.05 0.00% B 0%
San Quintin Mammoth Proj-AGC-R 18.00 - - 18.00 0.00% B 0%
Screen Printing-AGC-R 2,900.03 - - 2,900.03 0.00% B 0%
Social Sci. General Fund-AGC-R 8,600.10 - - 8,600.10 0.00% B 0%
SouthBay Workforce-AGC-R 1,387.13 - - 1,387.13 0.00% B 0%
Spanish Theatre Group-AGC-R 771.35 - - 771.35 0.00% B 0%
Special Projects -AGC-R 24,326.98 - - 24,326.98 0.00% c 50%
Steinbeck Country-AGCN-R 824.04 - - 824.04 0.00% B 0%
Student Health Center-AGC-R 2,459.75 - - 2,458.75 0.00% B 0%
Student Sculpture Prog-AGC-R 1,518.31 - - 1,518.31 0.00% B 0%
Study Abroad-AGC-R 16,775.61 8,387.00 193.25 16,968.86 0.04% (o 50%
Tabe-AGC-R 5,353.14 - - 5,353.14 0.00% B 0%
Visual Arts General Fund-AGC-R 11,819.28 5,909.00 136.15 11,955.43 0.03% C 50%
Welding Program-AGC-R 161.70 - - 161.70 0.00% B 0%
Writers in Residence-AGCN-R 16,821.72 8,410.00 193.78 17,015.50 0.04% C 50%
Total 2.AGC-R 1,250,816.88 537,575.00 12,386.64 1,262,298.12
3.SCH-P - - -
A. Geuvjehizian-SCH-P 46,002.21 46,002.21 1,059.97 47,062.18 0.22% D 100%
Academic Senate-SCH-P 248,019.52 248,019.52 5,714.79 253,734.31 1.19% D 100%
Allen & Louise Almond-SCHN-P 22,703.47 22,703.47 523.13 23,226.60 0.11% D 100%
Art Ryon-SCH-P 17,741.59 17,741.59 408.80 18,150.39 0.09% D 100%
ASB Ethnic Studies-SCH-P 9,736.29 9,736.29 224.34 9,960.63 0.05% D 100%
Bill Calfas Sch Fund-SCHN-P 43,623.39 43,623.39 1,005.16 44,628.55 0.21% D 100%
Chemistry Fund-SCH-P 21,747.82 21,747.82 501.11 22,248.93 0.10% D 100%
Christine Bilicki Mem-SCHN-P 59,881.73 59,881.73 1,379.78 61,261.51 0.29% D 100%
Dorothy Gantvoort Sch Fd-SCHN-P 156,316.09 156,316.09 3,601.79 159,917.88 0.75% D 100%
Edwin Van Amringe-Geo-SCH-P 79,058.96 79,058.96 1,821.65 80,880.61 0.38% D 100%
Eric Seger Memorial-SCH-P 4,905.71 4,905.71 113.04 5,018.75 0.02% D 100%
Foundation Endowment Fund-OTH-P 1,804,289.71 1,804,289.71 41,573.91 1,845,863.62 8.65% D 100%
Freshmen Scholarship - SCH-P 22,654.31 22,654.31 521.99 23,176.30 0.11% D 100%
Helen Drake Smetz-SCH-P 74,001.70 74,001.70 1,705.13 75,706.83 0.35% D 100%
Henry Hwang-SCH-P 8,688.97 8,688.97 200.21 8,889.18 0.04% D 100%

Prepared by P. Pejoumand 09-30-2016 Allocation Page 2 of 10



2l

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

09-30-2016 Allocation

PCC Foundation 480,552.91 09/30/2016 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income
Net Income Allcation -
September 30, 2016 480,552.91 Net Investment Income
06.30.2016 Alicoable Income 06.30.2016 Allocation Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]
HerbertEleanor Blackhall-SCHN-P - - - 0.00% D 100%
James Dupriest Memorial-SCH-P 6,139.80 - 141.47 0.00% D 100%
HerbertEleanor Blackhall-SCHN-P - O 595,462.26 - 13,720.47 0.00% D 100%
Total HerbertEleanor Blackhall-SCHN-P 601,602.06 601,602.06 601,602.06 2.88% D 100%
Hirai Scholarhsip-SCH-P 26,613.89 26,613.89 613.23 27,227.12 0.13% D 100%
Huang Future Teachers-SCH-P 29,726.65 29,726.65 684.95 30,411.60 0.14% D 100%
Italian American-SCH-P 40,061.12 40,061.12 923.08 40,984.20 0.19% D 100%
Jack & Frances Courtney Fund - 51,717.69 51,717.69 1,191.66 52,909.35 0.25% D 100%
James Galbraith Journal-SCH-P 159,616.48 159,616.48 3,677.84 163,294.32 0.77% D 100%
James Galbraith Speech-SCH-P 154,898.90 154,898.90 3,569.13 158,468.03 0.74% D 100%
Janle Long & Marion Murphy-SCHP 5,572.32 5,572.32 128.40 5,700.72 0.03% D 100%
Jeanette Getty Jones-SCH-P 11,807.50 11,807.50 272.06 12,079.56 0.06% D 100%
Jim Hulgan Awards-SCH-P 10,734.97 10,734.97 247.35 10,982.32 0.05% D 100%
Jimmy McLain Scholarship SCH-P 28,609.93 28,609.93 659.22 29,269.15 0.14% D 100%
John Crowe-SCH-P 4,969.73 4,969.73 114.51 5,084.24 0.02% D 100%
Jollie Scholarship-SCHN-P 24,689.85 24,689.85 568.90 25,258.75 0.12% D 100%
Kossler Scholarship-SCHN-P 36,567.88 36,567.88 842.59 37,410.47 0.18% D 100%
Kovacs Art-SCH-P 9,293.80 9,293.80 214.14 9,507.94 0.04% D 100%
LAC Tutor Scholarship-SCH-P 23,342.34 23,342.34 537.85 23,880.19 0.11% D 100%
Malcolm Lumby-SCH-P 170,860.37 170,860.37 3,936.91 174,797.28 0.82% D 100%
Maria Fernandez Memorial-SCH-P 32,824.90 32,824.90 756.34 33,581.24 0.16% D 100%
Marjorie L. Spigle-SCH-P 44,845.34 44,845.34 1,033.31 45,878.65 0.22% D 100%
Marti Bekey Sch Fund-SCHN-P 54,762.68 54,762.68 1,261.83 56,024.51 0.26% D 100%
Miller Fund-MiL-P 604,000.34 604,000.34 13,917.20 617,917.54 2.90% D 100%
Monira Qutubuddin-SCHN-P 16,138.73 16,138.73 371.86 16,510.59 0.08% D 100%
Navarro & Padilla-SCH-P 31,622.68 31,622.68 728.64 32,351.32 0.15% D 100%
Paul Kilian-SCH-P 28,187.05 28,187.05 649.48 28,836.53 0.14% D 100%
PCC Retirees Scholarship -SCH-P 40,198.05 40,198.05 926.23 41,124.28 0.19% D 100%
QSO Club-SCH-P 7,123.92 7,123.92 164.15 7,288.07 0.03% D 100%
Raymond P. Davis-SCH-P 11,396.16 11,396.16 262.59 11,658.75 0.05% D 100%
Renee Copeland Memorial-SCH-P 5,680.26 5,680.26 130.88 5,811.14 0.03% D 100%
Robert Haugh-SCH-P 45,701.97 45,701.97 1,053.05 46,755.02 0.22% D 100%
Robert Westerbeck-SCHN-P 4,725,703.24 4,725,703.24 108,888.25 4,834,591.49 22.66% D 100%
Roberta Cole Nursing-Inv-SCH-P 9,125.76 9,125.76 210.27 9,336.03 0.04% D 100%
Roy Coats Lions Club-SCH-P 23,390.08 23,390.08 538.95 23,929.03 0.11% D 100%
Schow Foundation Art-SCHN-P 67,065.99 67,065.99 1,545.31 68,611.30 0.32% D 100%
Shav Glilck-SCHN-P 26,636.28 26,636.28 613.75 27,250.03 0.13% D 100%
Sidney Orloff-SCH-P 6,252.93 6,252.93 144.08 6,397.01 0.03% D 100%
Speech Scholarship-SCH-P 22,621.46 22,621.46 521.24 23,142.70 0.11% D 100%
St. Lukes Nursing-SCH-P 9,132.20 9,132.20 210.42 9,342.62 0.04% D 100%
Success in Nursing-SCH-P 63,756.39 63,756.39 1,469.06 65,225.45 0.31% D 100%
Sumie Nakano Scho Fund-SCH-P 10,845.68 10,845.68 249.90 11,095.58 0.05% D 100%
Thomas Mallory-SCH-P 17,285.06 17,285.06 398.28 17,683.34 0.08% D 100%
Tom Shatford Art-SCHN-P 34,119.71 34,119.71 786.18 34,905.89 0.16% D 100%
US History Scholarship-SCH-P 11,457.37 11,457.37 264.00 11,721.37 0.05% D 100%
Vergil & Opal Jones Fund-SCG-P 9,160.36 9,160.36 211.07 9,371.43 0.04% D 100%
Vince Hughes Memorial-SCH-P 32,592.94 32,592.94 751.00 33,343.94 0.16% D 100%
Walter Shatford Mem-SCHN-P 49,149.36 49,149.36 1,132.48 50,281.84 0.24% D 100%
Wayne Loell-SCH-P 33,315.06 33,315.06 767.64 34,082.70 0.16% D 100%
Whitney Blake-Manings-SCH-P 27,283.41 27,283.41 628.66 27,912.07 0.13% D 100%
Whitney Rydbeck Award-SCH-P 9,824.65 9,824.65 226.38 10,051.03 0.05% D 100%
Wilbur Jacobs-SCH-P 11,219.71 11,219.71 258.52 11,478.23 0.05% D 100%
William Bair Memorial-SCH-P 14,941.53 14,941.53 344.28 15,285.81 0.07% D 100%
Zillgitt Fashion-Inv-SCH-P 52,573.19 52,573.19 1,211.38 53,784.57 0.25% D 100%
Zillgitt Nursing-SCH-P 57,344.03 57,344.03 1,321.30 58,665.33 0.27% D 100%
Total 3.SCH-P 10,257,335.42 10,257,335.42 236,346.48 10,479,819.96
4.SCH-R - - -
Al Lorenz Scholarship-SCH-R -0.20 - - (0.20) 0.00% B 0%
Alice Corey Fund-SCH-R 66.02 - - 66.02 0.00% B 0%
America-Dream Keepers-SCHN-R 34,782.24 - - 34,782.24 0.00% (o8 50%
Anthony Georgilas-SCH-R 602.29 - - 602.29 0.00% B 0%
Anthropology-SCH-R 3,314.35 - - 3,314.35 0.00% B 0%
Art History-SCH-R 3,989.83 - - 3,989.83 0.00% B 0%
Asian American Pac lindr-SCHN-R 5,270.80 - - 5,270.80 0.00% B 0%
Ben Rude Linguistic-SCHN-R 19,981.38 9,990.69 230.20 20,211.58 0.05% C 50%
Bright Futures-SCHN-R 8,573.63 - - 8,573.63 0.00% B 0%
Bruce Carter-SCH-R 22,630.73 11,315.37 260.73 22,891.46 0.05% c 50%
Carl & Linda Moy Sch -SCH-R 10,064.63 5,032.32 115.95 10,180.58 0.02% (o 50%
Charles Coleman Griffith-SCH-R 1,840.79 - - 1,840.79 0.00% B 0%
Chuck Harrington Scholar-SCH-R 620.72 - - 620.72 0.00% B 0%
Clarine Dunigan Memorial-SCH-R 1,548.89 - - 1,548.89 0.00% B 0%
Classified Senate-SCH-R 4,625.25 - - 4,625.25 0.00% B 0%
Claudette Renner-SCH-R 1,962.43 - - 1,962.43 0.00% B 0%
Cliff Lance Const. Sch-SCH-R 93.33 - - 93.33 0.00% B 0%

Page 3 of 10



EZA

PCC Foundation 480,552.91 09/30/2016 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

Net Income Allcation -

September 30, 2016 480,552.91 Net Investment Income

06.30.2016 Alicoable Income 06.30.2016 Allocation Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]

Culinary Arts Program-SCH-R 2,285.73 - - 2,285.73 0.00% [« 50%
Don Richardson Memorial-SCH-R 103.35 - - 103.35 0.00% B 0%
Donald R. Hight Sch-SCH-R 9,568.64 - - 9,568.64 0.00% C 50%
Electrical Technology-SCH-R 37.49 - - 37.49 0.00% B 0%
Eng Div Retired Fac Sch-SCH-R 3,382.88 - - 3,382.88 0.00% B 0%
English Div Scholarship-SCH-R 20,300.69 10,150.35 233.88 20,534.57 0.05% c 50%
Excellence in Ceramics-SCH-R 2,383.05 - - 2,383.05 0.00% B 0%
Gertmenian Food Industry SCH-R -30.00 - - (30.00) 0.00% B 0%
Gomar E. Cool-SCHN-R 6,375.11 - - 6,375.11 0.00% B 0%
Heartfield Scholarship - SCH-R 10,000.00 - - 10,000.00 0.00% o} 50%
Herb & Elayne Scholarship-SCH-R 1,501.44 - - 1,501.44 0.00% B 0%
Jim Stevens' Scholars' Fund 665.83 - - 665.83 0.00% B 0%
Juanita Bustos Scholar-SCH-R -26.50 - - (26.50) 0.00% B 0%
Judith Greeenlee-SCHN-R 7,834.47 - - 7,834.47 0.00% B 0%
Keith Miller Scholarship-SCH-R 3,695.42 - - 3,695.42 0.00% B 0%
Langauges Scholarships-SCHN-R 4,292.27 - - 4,292.27 0.00% B 0%
Latino Advisory Comm Sch-SCH-R 10,244.35 5,122.18 118.02 10,362.37 0.02% c 50%
Lawrence R Baker-SCHN-R 5,252.32 - - 5,252.32 0.00% B 0%
Lee Moyene Mark-Inv-SCH-R 14,162.28 7,081.14 163.16 14,325.44 0.03% (of 50%
Leo Atencio Memorial Sch-SCH-R 45.31 - - 45.31 0.00% B 0%
Liu/Cheney Scholarship-SCH-R 43.22 - - 43.22 0.00% B 0%
Lois & William Ramey-SCHN-R 4,536.16 - - 4,536.16 0.00% B 0%
Lorenza Quintero Carrera-SCHN-R 2,874.70 - - 2,874.70 0.00% B 0%
Mark Lacter Scholarship-SCH_R 0.00 - - - 0.00% B 0%
NAQP Graphics Arts-SCH-R 508.91 - - 508.91 0.00% B 0%
Nursing General Sch-SCHN-R 16,866.71 8,433.36 194.32 17,061.03 0.04% [« 50%
Orgullo Scholarship-SCHN-R 686.27 - - 686.27 0.00% B 0%
PCC Pride Coalition-SCH-R 2,240.91 - - 2,240.91 0.00% B 0%
Physical Sciences Sch-SCH-R 1,530.31 - - 1,530.31 0.00% B 0%
Physics 1A & 1B-SCH-R 4,445.71 - - 4,445.71 0.00% B 0%
Print Industry-SCH-R 300.84 - - 300.84 0.00% B 0%
Puente Project-SCH-R 6,134.31 - - 6,134.31 0.00% B 0%
Religious Studies-SCH-R 4,467.14 - - 4,467.14 0.00% B 0%
Retirees Association-SCH-R 32,054.11 16,027.06 369.29 32,423.40 0.08% € 50%
Scholarship General-SCH-R 28,197.45 14,098.73 324.86 28,522.31 0.07% (o 50%
Skandia Lodge SCHN-R 123.06 - - 123.06 0.00% B 0%
Stan Hobert Memorial-SCH-R 433.49 - - 433.49 0.00% B 0%
Stroud Family Child Dev.-SCH-R 2,000.65 - - 2,000.65 0.00% B 0%
Student Success Scholar-SCH-R 164,679.77 82,339.89 1,897.25 166,577.02 0.39% (o 50%
Suzanne Bravendar Paint SCH-R 492.50 - - 492.50 0.00% B 0%
Talty Family Nursing-SCHN-R 49,004.22 24,502.11 564.57 49,568.79 0.12% c 50%
The Rourke Family Found-SCHN-R 9,000.00 - - 9,000.00 0.00% B 0%
Third Party Scholarships-SCH-R 145,754.35 - - 145,754.35 0.00% (o 50%
Tiana Sanders #24 Sch-SCH-R 0.00 - - - 0.00% E 100%
Treasure Little Children SCHN-R 10,737.23 - - 10,737.23 0.00% C 50%
William B. Major Mem-SCH-R 553.91 - - 553.91 0.00% C 50%
Y Pangliu/V Spaulding Mem-SCH-R 10,109.37 5,054.69 116.47 10,225.84 0.02% (o 50%

Total 4.5CH-R 719,816.54 199,147.85 4,588.71 724,405.25

S.SFA - - -
Ashley Fund-SFA-P 24,562.37 24,562.37 565.96 25,128.33 0.12% E 100%
Audre Stong-SFA-P 6,603.74 6,603.74 152.16 6,755.90 0.03% E 100%
Bissiri Fd-SFA-P 154,492.68 154,492.68 3,559.77 158,052.45 0.74% E 100%
Broadcast-SFA-P 38,367.71 38,367.71 884.06 39,251.77 0.18% E 100%
Bugelli Schol-SFA-P 7,084.19 7,084.19 163.23 7,247.42 0.03% E 100%
Burch Schol Fd-SFA-P 67,634.14 67,634.14 1,558.41 69,192.55 0.32% E 100%
C. Hartsough-SFA-P 8,422.96 8,422.96 194.08 8,617.04 0.04% E 100%
C. Robbins-SFA-P 206,893.26 206,893.26 4,767.17 211,660.43 0.99% E 100%
Cannon-SFA-P 299,032.78 299,032.78 6,890.22 305,923.00 1.43% E 100%
Clara Giddings-SFA-P 7,985.63 7,985.63 184.00 8,169.63 0.04% E 100%
Corcoran Mem-SFA-P 15,688.83 15,688.83 361.50 16,050.33 0.08% E 100%
Cordelius-SFA-P 27,006.23 27,006.23 622.27 27,628.50 0.13% E 100%
Decker Mem-SFA-P 2,230.68 2,230.68 51.40 2,282.08 0.01% E 100%
E. Jensen-SFA-P 370,535.31 370,535.31 8,537.76 379,073.07 1.78% E 100%
Edna Plummer-SFA-P 22,421.74 22,421.74 516.64 22,938.38 0.11% E 100%
Facto Mem Fd-SFA-P 3,267.06 3,267.06 75.28 3,342.34 0.02% E 100%
Farrer Mem Fd-SFA-P 189,495.25 189,495.25 4,366.29 193,861.54 0.91% E 100%
Fastabend-Von Brpckdorf-SFA-P 174,033.51 174,033.51 4,010.03 178,043.54 0.83% E 100%
Geraldine Webb-SFA-P 57,726.37 57,726.37 1,330.11 59,056.48 0.28% E 100%
Graphic Arts-SFA-P 2,221.62 2,221.62 51.19 2,272.81 0.01% E 100%
Hammond/Vander Veen-SFA-P 14,191.04 14,191.04 326.99 14,518.03 0.07% E 100%
Harold Hansen-SFA-P 7,337.90 7,337.90 169.08 7,506.98 0.04% E 100%
Harrell Family-SFA-P 19,947.65 19,947.65 459.63 20,407.28 0.10% E 100%
Isabel Frazee-SFA-P 3,328.77 3,328.77 76.70 3,405.47 0.02% E 100%
lames O'Mara-SFA-P 13,236.03 13,236.03 304.98 13,541.01 0.06% E 100%

Prepared by P. Pejoumand 09-30-2016 Allocation Page 4 of 10



PCC Foundation
Net Income Allcation
September 30, 2016

23

480,552.91 09/30/2016 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

480,552.91 Net Investment Income

Joe Morgan-SFA-P
John Sullivan-SFA-P
K. Thomas-SFA-P
Kathleen Loly-SFA-P
Kester Mem'L-SFA-P
Lukehart-Hilt-SFA-P
Marvin Fd-SFA-P
Merrill Poore-SFA-P
Michael Orr-SFA-P
Michillinda Womens Club-SFA-P
Mitchell Mem-SFA-P
Mitchell Prof-SFA-P
Mohs Perform-SFA-P
Nancy Wyker-SFA-P
Pasadena Hear-SFA-P
Pasadena Medical-SFA-P
Peter Ryan-SFA-P
Putnam Schol-SFA-P
R. Browning-SFA-P
R.S. Handley-SFA-P
Ralph Bernays-SFA-P
Ralph Hallman-SFA-P
Reg Nursing-SFA-P
SFA General Fund-SFA-P
A. Mothershed-SFA-P
Int'L Students-SFA-P
Lola Howard Scholarship-SCH-P
SFA General Fund-SFA-P - Other
Total SFA General Fund-SFA-P
Shackelford-SFA-P
Slater-SFA-P
Student Leadership-SFA-P
Van Brunt-SFA-P
Vosloh Mem-SFA-P
Vosloh Reg-SFA-P
Vosloh Voc-SFA-P
5.SFA - Other
Total 5.5FA
6.GRANTS
Arthur N. Rupe Foundation
City of Pasadena CDBG-GNT-R
Educational Acc. Grant-GNT-R
LAUP-GNTN-R
LAUP Events
LAUP-GNTN-R - Other
Total LAUP-GNTN-R
MWD Water Quality-GNT-R
Nursing & Dent. Jameson-GNT-R
Parsons Grant-GNT-R
Re-Tooling Auto Tech-GNT-R
Upward Bound Agency-GNTN-R
Total 6.GRANTS
7.SPECIALS
Art Assoc-Capital Camp-AGCN-S
Evelyn Brandt-SFA-P
Fund for Veterans Edu-AGCN-S
Italian American-SCH-S
United for Vets-AGC-R
Total 7.SPECIALS
8.0SHER FUNDS
Osher - Alexander Family Sch
Osher - Asian Pacific American
Osher - D & S Gertmenian Sch
Osher - D Mitoma & M Inouye Sch
Osher - Elton C Davis Mem Sch
Osher - Fnd Endowment KPCC
Osher - G Yee & Dr M Kao Memo
Osher - Honor of Bill Calfas
Osher - J-Jen & N L C Chang Sch
Osher - Jack Scott Scholarship
Osher - K&R Sugimoto FamTrst
Osher - Misc
Osher - PCC Retirees' Assoc
Osher - R Westerbeck Perfm Art

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

Sub-accounts

13,061.23
18,010.92
5,550.05
277,322.31

10.49
61,395.58

06.30.2016 Allcoable Income 06.30.2016 Allocation Pro-Rata
Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]
5,696.14 5,696.14 131.25 5,827.39 0.03% E 100%
1,242.74 1,242.74 28.63 1,271.37 0.01% E 100%
33,519.84 33,519.84 772.35 34,292.19 0.16% E 100%
62,635.89 62,635.89 1,443.24 64,079.13 0.30% E 100%
26,599.90 26,599.90 612.91 27,212.81 0.13% E 100%
3,583.53 3,583.53 82.57 3,666.10 0.02% E 100%
140,988.46 140,988.46 3,248.61 144,237.07 0.68% E 100%
31,270.69 31,270.69 720.53 31,991.22 0.15% E 100%
4,789.48 4,789.48 110.36 4,899.84 0.02% E 100%
70,127.77 70,127.77 1,615.86 71,743.63 0.34% E 100%
52,217.82 52,217.82 1,203.19 53,421.01 0.25% E 100%
81,344.60 81,344.60 1,874.32 83,218.92 0.39% E 100%
26,795.97 26,795.97 617.42 27,413.39 0.13% E 100%
1,691,390.36 1,691,390.36 38,972.51 1,730,362.87 8.11% E 100%
21,933.50 21,933.50 505.39 22,438.89 0.11% E 100%
15,200.05 15,200.05 350.24 15,550.29 0.07% E 100%
19,737.44 19,737.44 454.78 20,192.22 0.09% E 100%
17,656.37 17,656.37 406.83 18,063.20 0.08% E 100%
4,049.74 4,049.74 93.31 4,143.05 0.02% E 100%
3,432.62 3,432.62 79.09 3,511.71 0.02% E 100%
51,195.76 51,195.76 1,179.64 52,375.40 0.25% E 100%
9,112.76 9,112.76 209.97 9,322.73 0.04% E 100%
12,097.95 12,097.95 278.76 12,376.71 0.06% E 100%
- - - 0.00% E 100%
- 300.95 0.00% E 100%
- 415.00 0.00% E 100%
- 127.88 0.00% E 100%
- 6,389.98 0.00% £ 100%
313,944.51 313,944.51 313,944.51 1.51% E 100%
7,966.78 7,966.78 183.57 8,150.35 0.04% E 100%
258,318.74 258,318.74 5,952.10 264,270.84 1.24% E 100%
22,674.19 22,674.19 522.45 23,196.64 0.11% E 100%
83,477.31 83,477.31 1,923.46 85,400.77 0.40% E 100%
5,039.40 5,039.40 116.12 5,155.52 0.02% E 100%
5,059.23 5,059.23 116.57 5,175.80 0.02% E 100%
2,098.36 2,098.36 48.35 2,146.71 0.01% E 100%
4,828,945.35 4,828,945.35 111,267.13 4,932,978.66
826.05 - 826.05 0.00% F 0%
46,563.09 - 46,563.09 0.00% F 0%
11,840.82 - 11,840.82 0.00% F 0%
- - 0.00% F 0%
- - 0.00% F 0%
- - 0.00% F 0%
61,406.07 - 61,406.07 0.00% F 0%
951.37 - 951.37 0.00% F 0%
3,647.79 - 3,647.79 0.00% F 0%
64.53 - 64.53 0.00% F 0%
3,378.29 3,378.29 0.00% F 0%
276.00 - 276.00 0.00% F 0%
128,954.01 - 128,954.01 0.00%
- - 0.00%
100,922.49 - 100,922.49 0.00% G 0%
967.54 - 967.54 0.00% G 0%
34,079.22 - - 34,079.22 0.00% G 0%
17,621.18 17,621.18 0.00% G 0%
129,409.23 - 129,409.23 0.00% G 0%
282,999.66 - 282,999.66
15,103.61 - 15,103.61 0.00% H 0%
20,617.54 - 20,617.54 0.00% H 0%
15,103.61 - 15,103.61 0.00% H 0%
15,053.61 - 15,053.61 0.00% H 0%
15,103.61 - 15,103.61 0.00% H 0%
370,636.99 370,636.99 0.00% H 0%
15,253.60 - 15,253.60 0.00% H 0%
35,675.59 - - 35,675.59 0.00% H 0%
15,103.61 - 15,103.61 0.00% H 0%
24,081.81 - - 24,081.81 0.00% H 0%
65,354.27 - - 65,354.27 0.00% H 0%
9,126.22 - - 9,126.22 0.00% H 0%
15,450.18 - - 15,450.18 0.00% H 0%
272,872.79 - - 272,872.79 0.00% H 0%

09-30-2016 Allocation

Page 5 of 10



M

PCC Foundation
Net Income Allcation
September 30, 2016

480,552.91 09/30/2016 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

480,552.91 Net Investment Income

Osher - R Westerbeck Sch
Osher - R Westerbeck Visual Med
Osher - Scholarship-SCH-S
Osher - TYizhao & Y C Chang Sc
Osher - Zillgitt Fashion
Osher - Zillgitt Nursing
Total 8.0SHER FUNDS
9. PCCF Endow
Alyce & Spud Williamson-SCH-P
Anatomy & Physiology-SCH-G
Ann Marsh-Northern Trst-SCH-G
Bill & Brenda Galloway - SCH-P
Boone/Fetter Family - SCH-P
Capital Guardian Trust - SCH-P
Carol Liu Sch - SCH-G
Clifford Swan Invest - SCH-G
Dorvin & Betty Leis Fam-SCH-P
Eleven Twenty Seven Found-SCH-G
Emcor Sch - SCH-G
Eric Sheng Huang Memorial-SCH-G
Fletcher Jones Sch - SCH-G
Harry Montgomery - SCH-G
Hotel Constance - SCH-G
J Aspberger & C Adams-SCH-G
Michael D Antonovich-SCH-G
Peggy Phelps - SCH-G
Robert Brough SCH-G
Sandi Mejia Sch - SCH-G
Sarni Family Foundation - SCH-G
Sharp Seating Co - SCH-G
Steve Madison - SCH-G
Sugimoto Foundation - SCH-G
Sun & IPBWS Sch - SCH-G
Thomson Student Excellenc-SCH-G
Tony & Clara Fellow - SCH-G
Wells Fargo Sch - SCH-G
William & Holly Hawkins - SCH-G
Total 9. PCCF Endow

RE - Unrestricted Funds-UNR-U
Unrestricted - 08-09 Budget
Unrestricted - 09-10 Budget
Unrestricted - 10-11 Budget
Unrestricted - 11-12 Budget
Unrestricted - 12-13 Budget
Unrestricted - 13-14 Budget
Unrestricted - 14-15 Budget
Unrestricted - 15-16 Budget
Unrestricted - 16-17 Budget

Total 91.UNR

95.Investment Income
95.Invest Income-Osher
95.Invest Income-PCC
95.invest Income-SFA

Total 95.Investment Income

96.Closed Funds
A Gathering of Young Leaders-R
Academic Senate-AGC-P
African American Trans-SCH-R
Alumni 50th Reunion-AGC-R
Angela Adanto-SCH-R
Architectural Achieve-SCH-R
Armen Sarafian-SCH-P
Art Alliance-GNT-R
Art History-AGC-R
Art Ryon-SFA-P
Arthur Wiley-SFA-P
Artist In Residence Inv-AGC-R
Aspires-West-AGC-R
Assn Afro Amer Relations-SFA-P
Atheltic Dept Katrina-AGC-R
Autmated External Defibu-AGC-R
Bill Sandstorm-AGC-R

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

Sub-accounts

06.30.2016 Alicoable Income 06.30.2016 Allocation Pro-Rata
Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]
567,992.58 - - 567,992.58 0.00% H 0%
279,604.37 - - 279,604.37 0.00% H 0%
13,750.00 - - 13,750.00 0.00% H 0%
15,053.61 = - 15,053.61 0.00% H 0%
114,757.72 114,757.72 0.00% H 0%
112,357.72 112,357.72 0.00% H 0%
2,008,053.04 2,008,053.04
25,359.48 25,359.48 584.33 25,943.81 0.12% D 100%
2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
9,759.33 - - 9,759.33 0.00% B 0%
25,359.48 25,359.48 584.33 25,943.81 0.12% D 100%
24,965.16 24,965.16 575.24 25,540.40 0.12% D 100%
25,877.46 25,877.46 596.26 26,473.72 0.12% D 100%
4,849.44 - - 4,849.44 0.00% B 0%
9,566.89 - - 9,566.89 0.00% B 0%
98,050.37 98,050.37 2,259.25 100,309.62 0.47% D 100%
2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
4,849.44 - - 4,849.44 0.00% B 0%
2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
4,849.45 - - 4,849.45 0.00% B 0%
4,849.44 - - 4,849.44 0.00% B 0%
2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
2,462.50 - - 2,462.50 0.00% B 0%
9,340.22 - - 9,340.22 0.00% B 0%
5,819.33 - - 5,819.33 0.00% B 0%
2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
7,274.17 - - 7,274.17 0.00% B 0%
19,550.71 9,775.36 225.24 19,775.95 0.05% C 50%
2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
7,274.17 - - 7,274.17 0.00% B 0%
2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
5,819.33 - - 5,819.33 0.00% B 0%
2,424.66 - - 2,424.66 0.00% B 0%
322,548.33 209,387.31 4,824.64 327,372.97
2,272,909.76 2,272,909.76 52,371.71 2,325,281.47 10.90% A 100%
- - - 0.00% A 0%
- - - 0.00% A 0%
= - - 0.00% A 0%
- - - 0.00% A 0%
= - 0.00% A 0%
- - - 0.00% A 0%
= - - - 0.00% A 0%
0.00% A 0%
155,937.84 155,937.84 3,593.07 159,530.91 0.75% A 100%
2,428,847.60 2,428,847.60 55,964.79 2,484,812.39
480,552.91 (480,552.91)
480,552.91 (480,552.91)
- - 0.00% X 0%
- - 0.00% X 0%
- - 0.00% X 0%
- - 0.00% X 0%
- - 0.00% X 0%
= - 0.00% X 0%
= - 0.00% X 0%
- - 0.00% X 0%
= - 0.00% X 0%
- - 0.00% X 0%
- - 0.00% X 0%
- - 0.00% X 0%
- - 0.00% X 0%
- - 0.00% X 0%
- - 0.00% X 0%
- - 0.00% X 0%
- - 0.00% X 0%

09-30-2016 Allocation

Page 6 of 10



29

PCC Foundation 480,552.91 09/30/2016 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

Net Income Allcation -

September 30, 2016 480,552.91 Net Investment Income

06.30.2016 Alicoable Income 06.30.2016 Allocation Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]

Blackwell Family Sch.-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Bus. Info. Technology-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Business General-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
C. Holland-SFA-P - - - 0.00% X 0%
Carnegie Foundation-GNT-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Carole Kretzer Trust-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
CCC Linked Learning Init-GNTN-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
CEC Avon Grant II-GNT-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
CEC Campaign Fund-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
CEC General Fund-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
CEC Pasadena Parent Proj-AGRN-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
CEC Rose Garden-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
CEC Youth Leadership-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Charles Pyne-SFA-P - - - 0.00% X 0%
College Advancement - - - 0.00% X 0%
Communication General-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Comp Science Scholarship-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Cordon Scholarship-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Counsel Highschool Std-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Counseling HS-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Cycling For Fitness-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
David Ledbetter Sch-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Dean's Award-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Dept Of Comm-SFA-P - - - 0.00% X 0%
Don Liercke-SFA-P - - - 0.00% X 0%
Dreamkeepers-GNTN-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
DSPS - - - 0.00% X 0%
DSPS-GNT-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
DSPS Emergency Fund-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Electrical Program-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Elizabeth lensen-SCH-P - - - 0.00% X 0%
English & For Languages-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Entrepreneur Net of SGV-GNT-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
EOPS Scholarship-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
ESL Robot Project-GNT-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Ethel & Vance Burch-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Fostering Stdt Sucess-GNT-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Foundation Operations Gen-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Frank Araiza Sch Fund-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Friends of Special Svcs-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Gene Miller-SFA-P - - - 0.00% X 0%
Girls Day-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Global Pos. Berger Grant-GNT-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Golf Tournament-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Gospel Choir General-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Harrill Finn Telecom Sch-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Harvey Hetland-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Health Sci.-Frank Holmes-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Hixon Sculpture-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
1. Holland-SFA-P - - - 0.00% X 0%
Information Technology-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Instr Comp Center-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Inter's Club-SFA-P - - - 0.00% X 0%
Intramural Sports Prog-GNT-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Irwin Lewis Mem Fund-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Isabel Carlin Mem Fund-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
J. Timmons-SFA-P - - - 0.00% X 0%
Jack Elsesser-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
Jack Porreca Memorial-SCH-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
James Bridges-AGC-R - - - 0.00% X 0%
James O Scott-SCHN-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Janle Long-SFA-P - - - - 0.00% X 0%
JBL-Comm College Pgms-GNT-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Jerene Hewitt Memorial-SCH-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Jerry & Terri Kohl Sch-SCH-P - - 0.00% X 0%
Jewish Literature-GNT-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Jim Gonzalez Fund Raiser - - 0.00% X 0%
JW PartTime Fac Travel-AGC-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Karen Norris Memorial-SCH-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Kathryn Thomas-SCH-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Keppie Mem'L-SFA-P - - 0.00% X 0%
La Raza-SCH-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Lancer Band-AGC-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Lancer Band Uniforms-AGCN-R - - 0.00% X 0%

Prepared by P. Pejoumand 09-30-2016 Allocation Page 7 of 10



3" -

PCC Foundation 480,552.91 09/30/2016 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

Net Income Allcation -

September 30, 2016 480,552.91 Net Investment Income

06.30.2016 Allcoable Income 06.30.2016 Allocation Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]

Laura Davis-AGC-R - - 0.00% X 0%
LEAP Frog-AGRN-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Library Books & Ref Mat-AGC-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Life Sciences Fund-AGC-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Lillian Zeigler-SCH-P - - 0.00% X 0%
Loel Geology-SFA-P - - 0.00% X 0%
Lorraine Wyler Memorial-SCH-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Louise Davis Bingham-SCH-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Lucile Jones Fund SCH-P - - 0.00% X 0%
Madrid 2007 Program - - 0.00% X 0%
Margaret O'Donnel Mem-SCH-P - - 0.00% X 0%
Marion Murphy-SCH-P - - - - 0.00% X 0%
Mark Mem Fd-SFA-P - - 0.00% X 0%
Mid-Valley Arts League-SCH-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Mildred Mints-SFA-P - - 0.00% X 0%
Miriam Bass Book-GNT-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Monrovia Rockhounds-SCH-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Muir HS Learning Gardens-AGCN-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Mural Proj One Colorado-AGC-R - - 0.00% X 0%
National Sci Tour 11I-AGC-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Natural Sci-Parson Grant-GNT-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Natural Science Courtesy-AGCN-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Neville Williams Fund-AGC-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Norris Grant-GNT-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Nursing Patron Saints-GNT-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Occidental Petrol Corp-SCHN-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Osher - Received - - 0.00% X 0%
Pasadena Art Alliance-SCH-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Pasadena Digital Collab-AGCN-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Pasadena FNDN Grant-GNT-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Pass Program-AGC-R = - 0.00% X 0%
Phil Robinson-SFA-P - - 0.00% X 0%
Philosopher-Citizen Inst-AGC-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Photo-Journalism-SCH-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Plant Fund-PLT-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Pre-Press Lab PIA-AGC-R - - 0.00% X 0%
President Office Fund-AGRN-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Radio Center Pledge-AGC-P - - 0.00% X 0%
Radio Center Pledge-P - - 0.00% X 0%
Rafael Caldreon Sch-SCHN-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Ralph Hallman-SCHN-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Ray kidd Memorial-SCH-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Richard Rose-SCH-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Rabinson Field-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Sarafian-SFA-P - - 0.00% X 0%
Schol Servs-SFA-P - - 0.00% X 0%
Sessions-Community Tech-GNT-R - - 0.00% X 0%
SGV Learning Center-GNT-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Sister City-SFA-P - - 0.00% X 0%
Soc. Sciences General-AGC-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Specialty Care Program-GNT-R - - 0.00% X 0%
SSPIRE GRANT-GNT-R - - 0.00% X 0%
STARR Prog.-AGC-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Std. Nurses Asso. Leader-SCH-R - - 0.00% X 0%
Studends Unlimited-SFA-P 0.00% X 0%
Student Civic-SFA-P 0.00% X 0%
Student Health Services-AGC-R 0.00% X 0%
Student Services-AGC-R 0.00% X 0%
Student Sves Scholarship-SCH-R 0.00% X 0%
Summer Theatre Ireland-AGC-R 0.00% X 0%
Sybil Blackman-SFA-P 0.00% X 0%
Syd Corp Memorial Fund-SCH-R 0.00% X 0%
T.C. Kiwanis-SFA-P 0.00% X 0%
The Cornell Scholarship-SCH-R 0.00% X 0%
The Lee Bowling Hines-SCH-R 0.00% X 0%
Tom Hall Memorial-SCH-P 0.00% X 0%
TRIO Tournament of Roses GNT-R 0.00% X 0%
Upward Bound-AGC-R 0.00% X 0%
Upward Bound 0441-2009-GNTN-R 0.00% X 0%
Upward Bound 0607-2010-GNTN-R 0.00% X 0%
Upward Bound Prog-Cyber H-GNT-R 0.00% X 0%
VAMS Art Gallery-R 0.00% X 0%
Van Amringe-SFA-P 0.00% X 0%
Verizon-GNTN-R 0.00% X 0%

Prepared by P. Pejoumand 09-30-2016 Allocation Page 8 of 10



71

PCC Foundation 480,552.91 09/30/2016 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income
Net Income Allcation -
September 30, 2016 480,552.91 Net Investment Income
06.30.2016 Alicoable Income 06.30.2016 Allocation Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]
Visiting Educators-AGC-R 0.00% X 0%
Vocal Jazz-AGC-R 0.00% X 0%
Vocal Jazz-SCH-R 0.00% X 0%
Welcome Day-AGC-R 0.00% X 0%
Welding-SFA-P 0.00% X 0%
Winifred Chan. Nienstedt-SCH-R 0.00% X 0%
Woodhull-SFA-P 0.00% X 0%
Yulliji Tajima Memorial-SCH-R 0.00% X 0%
Zillgitt/Finney-SCH-P 0.00% X 0%
Total 96.Closed Funds - 0.00% X 0%
99.0ther Adjustment -
Agency Fund Adjustment =

Scholarship Adjustments -
Total 99.0ther Adjustment -

99 Other Adjustment: -
Agency Fund Adjustment - -
Scholarship Adjustments - s -
SFA PY Checks - - R
99.0ther Adjustment - Other - - -

Unclassified

25,103,420.52 20,855,789.30 (22,001.16) 25,081,419.36 100.00%

Prepared by P. Pejoumand 09-30-2016 Allocation Page 9 of 10



26

PCC Foundation 480,552.91 09/30/2016 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income
Net Income Allcation -
September 30, 2016 480,552.91 Net Investment Income
06.30.2016 Allcoable Income 06.30.2016 Allocation Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]
Summary:

PCC Investment Pool

A Unrestricted 2,428,847.60 2,428,847.60 55,964.79 2,484,812.39
B Restricted <$10k - Not Participating 374,942.26 - - 374,942.26
C Restricted >$10k - 50% Participating 1,718,627.54 859,313.77 17,200.59 1,735,828.13
D Permanent - 100% Participating 12,851,498.15 12,851,498.15 296,120.41 13,147,618.56
E SFA - 100% Participating 4,828,945.35 4,828,945.35 111,267.13 4,940,212.48
F Grants - Not Participating 128,954.01 - - 128,954.01
G Funds outside normal investment guideline 282,999.66 - - 282,999.66
H Osher Funds - Not Participating 2,008,053.04 - - 2,008,053.04
X Closed Funds - Not Participating - - -
Total S 24,622,867.61 S 20,968,604.87 S 480,552.92 $ 25,103,420.53
Sum of Non Participating Fund Balances 1,646,209.70 Theoretical Cash 21,449,157.79 Theoretical Investments
2,008,053.04 Osher Funds
Actual Cash 1,784,583.13
Theoretical Cash 1,646,209.70
Difference S 138,373.43
Note:

[1] Pro-Rata share for participiation in normal net investment income.

Prepared by P. Pejoumand 09-30-2016 Allocation Page 10 of 10



2

MoH / wir /1qqog (af: T 109 03 wodau 319962
weaj ONOIDONO s3uieaw 993wwodgns usiedwed 1541 PIOH|8T
wea) 13 AdueN ONIOONO siaxiN pieog|sz
wea] i@ AdueN ONIO9NO SJUaA3 UoIIeAIIND Jouod|9z
puad i 1qqog @ Aduepn DNIODNO sjoadsoud auojsiaui0d Ajuapl|sz
A883d 3 auie|q ONIOODNO (3y 01 peojdn 3 yo4easay) Suiuasuds yyesm|ve
A88ad DNIODNO 98p3 sJastey ui syadsoud apo)|€g
weda] 1@ qeadon Ainr - youe uonewJojul jeuojjowousd usiedwed yum aysgam arepdn|ze
wea| aunf - yauep (s49Ay4 / 2anyd0ug) sjeudiein usiedwe) |1z
wea| Ae\ - Asenuer SI2QISJAl 993UWWOD YHM 133IA1|0T
wea] R luies Ae\- Aenuer s29]11wwo) Sulaals 1NID3Y|6T
wea] g lules Ae - Asenuer diysiapea 1n408Y|8T
wea] 1 lules AeN- Asenuer s9911wwoaqgns usiedwed 01 si1aquaA pJeog uonepunod udissy|LT
wes] 13 pudd yoJe - Aenuer p4eoq uofiepunoj yum usiedwed Jo ueld malAay|9T
weaj Aienuqad - Aienuer 109 WudLO|ST
auoq.eq yo4e- AON S3AIIBIIUI PUNOJIR SNSU3SUO0D p|iNg pue pazijeuoiINHIsu| T
Auo] / 13)1N uoAq / ynws
uaqgnay / uowo|os / Axo0oy / 11401
pieyory / widing wIa) /1qqog
wea] 1 pudd YoJeA - J2qUIBAON ase) Yeuqg|€t
wea] g 1qqog Jaquwiadaq - Jaquiaydas apIno SuIAD|ZT
aulej3 1 aPO J9QWIBAON - Jaquwaldas s9|l404d pieog|TT
wea] R 1qqog Asenugad - 1aquiaydas away3 uSiedwed 1 Jusawajels ased Ateujwijaid Yeaq|ot
wea] / puad / 1qqog Arenigad - s1aquiandas siaded ayuym / saanlelniul azijeuly|6
ualey /1qqog Jaquiadag- sn3ny saipunyoddo / saijod Sujweu ydope 13 MaIASY |8
1qqog 3 auie)3 13q0100 - Isndny uSiedwed aaAojdwa/Ajiwey 104 an8ojeled Suini8 3onpoud |/
wea] / Aduep / 1qqogd judy - 31sn3ny sSuileaw 103235 40} siapjoyayels Ayjuspl|9
1AoH / ualey / wir / 1qqog Jaquidas - 1snSny 198pnq udiedwe)|g
A88ad Jaquwiadaq - Ainr suodads [013u02 pling|
Aduep 3 1qqoqg Jaquiadaq - Ainf smalnIRIu| Apnis Ajiqisead|€
1qqog isn8ny - Ainr SUB3p W04 35I| 9911WW0I AJOSIApE ulelqo|z
1qqog 13 Aduen yoJep - aunf SIURYNSUO) 19 LIS B|qUIBSSY|T
39.U0) sajeq (3IDNVHD 0L 123rdns) £L10Z AInf - 9T0Z A NI

9T/ZT/0T :14v¥a a3SINIY

14vydd

sauj|peaq 13foid uSiedwe)




143)211g ABbad Aq €401

9roz/v/ot
swesoud diysiejoyas s,JouI3N09 pun4 diysiejoyas Aued pigf9t0z/9/6
swesSoud diysiejoyds s,J0uIan09 pun4 diysiejoyas Aued pJg|9102/02/6
uojjepunod Ajunwwo) ay| pun4 diysiejoyds Aued pIg|9T02/2T/6
so8npJa ayi o uonepunod Ajunwwo) pun4 diysiejoyas Auied pag|9102/9/6
uonepunod M ay L pun4 diysiejoyas Aued pig}910¢/02/6
UoI1BPUNO4 JIUOSEIA BIULOH|ED pung diysiejoyas Aed p€|9102/02/6
UOI1BPUNOS JIUOSEIA BIUIOH[ED pun4 diysiejoyoss Aued pigl9102/02/6
UOIBPUNOS JJUOSBIA BIUIOH|ED pun4 diysiejoyss Aled pag|910z/9/6
UOI1BPUNOS JIUOSEA BIUIOYI|ED pun4 diysiejoyas Aned pi€|9102/9/6
uoljepuno4 J1uose|A elulojijed pung diysiejoyos Aued pig|9102/9/6
UOI1EPUNOS JIUOSBIA BIUIOMH|ED pun4 diysiejoyds Aned p4€|9102/9/6
(a19eAed sjunoday uoieN mesexd1yd) sjqeAed sjunoddy ‘N pun4 diys.iejoyas Aued pIg|9T0Z/€T/6
uolIepUNOS IYyD NZ| 1SIyppNg pun4 diys.tejoyas Aued pig|9102/92/6
saaAojdw3 92110 |euoieanpy JO UOIIRID0SSY pung diysiejoyas Aued pl€|9102/02/6
UOI3BDIOSSY Sy PE3YMOLIY pung diysiejoyas Anied plg|910Z/21/6
vioLans Jouoq uopdisasag puny ajeq #Iv 666'vS - 000'TS
00°000'T2S
I12PPIY Blj13D diysJejoyds |elIOWSa|A pooH 213|9T0Z/L2/6
a5|Wodd 5,V1 pun4 diysiejoyos Avied pig|9T0z/92/6
as1Wold S,V1 pun4 diysiejoyas Aued pi€|9102/9/6
uonepuno4 LI ayL pund diys.iejoyas Aued p4£|9T02/2T/6
vioLgns Jouoqg uonduasag puny 9leq ¥io 666'6S - 000's$
00'Z6E‘TES
1auo] aA91S pung diysiejoyds asaueder ey "1a|9t0z/21/6
opeunH ‘4 ydjey 199014 siadaaywealq|9T0z/9/6
1vioLans douoqg uondposag puny 21eq WD| 666VZS - 000°0TS
violgns| souog| uonduasag puni|  91ea Yio| +000'5Z$|
9T0Z 12qwaidas

paA1223y suonjeuoq
aNNd a3LNLS3y



142)21.g ABbad Aq £40¢
910z/%/01
1ouny agexiN pund diysJejoyss uedswy d1ioed uelsy|910e/1/6
pjoany agexIN pun4 diysiejoyas uolsialg Ys!|8u3|910z/1/6
*Juj ‘sa21A1RS uoiling pue diysiejoyas |euoliieusaju| pun4 diyssejoyos Aued pig£|9102/9/6
sweudo.d diystejoyds s,Jousanoo pun4 diyssejoyss Aled p1€|9102/9/6
jueg |euolieN jseg Jed pung diysiejoyds Aned pagf9T0z/9/6
yasnooe4 elie pun4 diysiejoyos juswnedaq yiew|9toz/1/6
so|jeqa)-epeJisy ‘N ej@duy pun4 diysiejoyas uswiiedaq yiew|9toz/1/6
sia80y-111maq ‘N 1eyorfliysiejoyas (3gv.L) saaAojdw] yae|g Jo uoliedossy ay1{910z/8/6
yoel) 988|j0) pung diysiejoyds Aned p4gf9T02/92/6
uoiepunod Ayjunwwo) ejulojljed pung diyssejoydss Aued pIg{9T0Z/1/6
pun4 asueses)) - uoljepuno sediep Apuy pun4 diysiejoyas Aued pig|910z/02/6
1violgns louoqQ uonduosag pund| 1@ Yo 6665 - TS
98'1SL'9v$
Ainseal] ay3 jo uswpedsq 's'n pund diysiejoyds ALied pJ€|9T0Z/2T/6
Ainseau] ay3 jo Juswpedaq 's'n pun4 diysJejoyas Aued pJg|9102/9/6
ewoyep0 Jo Auedwo) sniy pun4 diysiejoyos Alied pa€|9T02/9/6
uollepuno4 ajqejldeyd edlawy Jo yueg syl pun4 diysiejoyas Aued pig|9T0z/21/6
"dJ0) Suipund diysie|oyss LHVINS pun4 diysiejoyds Anied pI€|9102/9/6
gn|D aJeadsayeys syl pund diyssejoyas Aned pig£|9102/9/6
esuswy diysiejoyas pun4 diyssejoyos Aued pig|9T0z/9/6
uopepuno4 uosialy pun4 diysiejoyas Aued pig|9T0z/1/6
"Ju| S3131JeYD 135UNS SPIAA Sojed Jo qnj) Aieloy pun4 diysiejoyas Aued pig|9t0zZ/2T/6
PIIND N0 A3|jeA BPISA Oled pun4 diysiejoydss Aued pIg{9102/92/6
14 J21dey) ‘uonieziuediQ |euoizeanpd sidosyiue|iyd '0'3'd pun4 diysiejoyass Aued pig|9T0zZ/21/6
sisijeulnor diuedsiH O uolleldossy [euoiieN pun4 diysiejoyas Aued pi€|9102/2T/6
GS "ON °3s1@ jooyds Aluno) uun pun4 diysiejoyas Aued pi€|9102/2T/6
‘auj ‘eauawY JO |if pue yoer pund diysiejoyas Aued pi€[9T02/02/6
euapesed ajenouu| pun4 weiSoid sapo'ays|9T0z/8/6
*au| ‘uoijeanp3 snouadipuj pund diysiejoyas Aued p1€|9102/9/6 (panuizuod)
1vLoLans douoqg uonduasag pund| 91eq D 666'vS - 000°TS
910z 13qwa3das

pan1223y suoneuoq
anNnd a3Lonisay




143)01ig ABbad Aq
9102/v/0T

glog

|
*35ed pue sul] yum HeH Ip1eH S3IPNIS BIP3IAl pue suy |ensinl9T0e/82/6
eJaWe) 175 WWGE UOYIN
uondiasaq Yio puni-uj Jouog uonduasag pund| aleq uio Hi9 puni-u|
| 28'6L2'90T$ = 9T0Z J3qWia3das JO YIUOW 3y} 4o} [E101 IO |
96'SET'9$
*d10) Buipuny diysJejoyds LYVINS pung diyssejoyds Anied pJ€|9T0Z/9/6
oJideys "7 ediled pun4 diyssejoyds juawredaq 2IsniA|9T0¢/61/6
seyidas uyor weidoud Awouolisy|910¢/1/6
se8a se 1a1ealo Jo 3sNOH p|euocgoN pjeuoy pung diysiejoyas Aued pIg|9T102/9/6
_u_._mm._wn_ r_umcv_o._ tcsn_ Q__._mhm_ozum 9]euas diwapedy w.nON\H\m
032040 "D @nbuug S31ANLS JINHLI 8sv{9T0Z/1/6
*JU| ‘ejuloyijed uiayinos jo A1a120s |eaidojelsaulin pun4 piemy a2ualds pal4 S,481e) 1a|9T10zZ/Te/6
[3Y2IIN eidlled pun4 diysiejoyds Juswnedaq Yyien|9t0oz/T/6
AUBURIA Wil pund diysiejoyds uoisinig ys!i8ui|9toz/1/6 (panuiuod)
1vioLans louoQ uonduasag puni| a1eg WO 666$ - TS
9107 Joquwaidas

[

PaA1323y suoleuoq
anNnd aiLdiis3ay




5

Haoug ABbagd Aq
9102/¥/01

T4o1

00°'6VT‘ES = 9T0Z Jaquia1das Joj [e3oL JIO PadLIsalun
00°6VT$
d11 s42d00)asnoy.ualemadlid 10} 331sni] J7] ‘@snedinop| pun4 paldilsaiun|9roz/9c/6
OJU3A ‘Al BJnNed| pund paldlisalun{9Toz/T/6
1sqo.d ‘N ydasor| pung paidlisalun(9Toz/9/6
pJemoH "3 uoisaid| pung pa3iolisaiun(9Toz/1/6
1v.L0LENS louoq| uopndiuasag pung| a1eq YIo 6669 - TS
00°000°€$
Uop[ays "A [20f| pund pajoLIsaIun{9T0z/zT/6
950y ‘[ 1auer| pund paldl1saIUN|{9T0Z/9/6
juejjeo aljnr| pung pa1dM1saIUN(9T0Z/6T/6
1v.L014NS louoq| uondudsagpund| a1ea WS| 666vS - 000°TS
[1vLiOoLlans| jouod| uondudsag pund| 21ea WIO| 666'6S - 000'SS|
[Ivioidans| ouog| uondidsaq pung| a1ea WIO| 666'¥S - 000°'0TS|
[ IvLO1aNnS] souog| uondudsaq pund| a1ea Yivo| +000°52S|

910Z Jaquiaidas
pan1aay suoneuoq

aNNd @IL-LSIINN



